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[START RECORDING] 1 

[Background noise] 2 

MS. ELAINE GORMAN:  Good evening.  As 3 

everybody takes a chair, we will begin. 4 

[Background noise]   5 

MS. GORMAN:  Good evening.  I'm Elaine 6 

Gorman and I will be facilitating tonight's 7 

joint public hearing of the Department of 8 

Education Community Education Council 3 and 9 

School Leadership Teams from both M 811 and 149 10 

to discuss the following proposed co-location of 11 

grades five through eight of Success Academy 12 

Charter School Harlem 4 and existing schools 13 

P.S. 149 Sojourner Truth and P.S. M 811 Mickey 14 

Mantle School and grades kindergarten through 15 

four of Success Academy Charter School Harlem 1 16 

in tandem buildings M 149 and M 207 beginning in 17 

the 2014-15 school year.  Tonight's proceedings 18 

will be recorded and transcribed.   19 

Before we begin the hearing, we ask that 20 

anyone who wishes to speak during the public 21 

comment portion of the evening sign up at the 22 

table immediately outside of the door.   Sign up 23 

for public comment will end thirty minutes after 24 

the official start of the joint public hearing.  25 
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Only people who have signed up to speak will be 1 

able to participate in the public comment.  All 2 

comments and questions will be included in the 3 

analysis of public comment, to be published and 4 

provided to the Panel for Educational Policy the 5 

evening before the panel votes.  That vote is 6 

scheduled for October 15th at 6:00 p.m., at 7 

Prospect Heights Campus 883 Classon Avenue, 8 

Brooklyn, New York.   9 

In addition we welcome any comment and 10 

feedback you have any time before the panel 11 

votes on this proposal.  The email address and 12 

phone numbers where comments can be made are 13 

d03proposals@schools.nyc.gov.  That's 14 

d03proposals@schools.nyc.gov--at board, the 15 

phone number 212-374-3466, 212-374-3466.   16 

We do have a full panel but there may be 17 

some members of either the CEC Citywide Council 18 

or SLTs that show up at a later time.  If they 19 

do come, we will allow them to speak at the 20 

first opportune moment.  If we have elected's 21 

that come then they will also be given an 22 

opportunity to speak at the first opportune 23 

moment.   24 

The time is 6:12 and we are officially 25 
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beginning this hearing.  Tonight's format will 1 

include a presentation of the proposal by the 2 

Chancellor's Designee, the District 3 3 

Superintendents, Ilene Altschul.  Excuse me.  I 4 

apologize in advance for any mispronunciation of 5 

names.  Statements and presentation by the 6 

hearing participants starting with the SLT teams 7 

in M 149, M 207 and M 811.  Then followed by the 8 

Community Education Council 3 city wide council 9 

representative, followed by the comments, public 10 

comments.  We did have a current students list.  11 

They will be the first people to speak in the 12 

public comments if there are any students signed 13 

up.   14 

Speakers should have already signed up in 15 

the lobby.  If you have not yet, you will--you 16 

would have 25 minutes to do so.  Public comment 17 

can be no longer than three minutes.  The time 18 

will be strictly followed and speakers will be 19 

informed when they have a designated--when the 20 

designated time has come to an end.  There is a 21 

timekeeper to my left who will let you know when 22 

there is thirty seconds remaining and when your 23 

time is up.  We do that in order to allow 24 

everyone to have an opportunity to speak and 25 
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even those that sign up at the end.   1 

Success Academy Charter School Harlem 4 has 2 

been approved by its charter authorizer, the 3 

State University of New York's Charter Schools 4 

Institute, or SUNY, to operate a public charter 5 

school in Community School District 3.  Although 6 

this proposal has yet to be approved by the 7 

Panel for Educational Policy, SUNY is required 8 

to hold a facilities hearing to receive feedback 9 

on the proposal co-location of Success Academy 10 

Charter School Harlem 4, grades five through 11 

eight, with the P.S. 149, P.S. M 811, and 12 

Success Academy Charter School Harlem 1 in M 13 

149, M 207.  As such, this joint public hearing 14 

will also service as the facilities hearing.   15 

There is a representative from SUNY in the 16 

audience.  If you have questions and comments on 17 

the charter itself Natasha Howard and Erin 18 

Campbell [phonetic] with SUNY will now tell you 19 

how to submit your questions and comments.  We 20 

would now ask that the SUNY representative on 21 

dais introduce themselves and proceed with the 22 

comments that they wish to make.  23 

MS. NATASHA HOWARD:  Good evening.  My name 24 

is Natasha Howard.  I am the Director of School 25 
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Evaluation for the SUNY Charter Schools 1 

Institute.  And I'm here tonight to hold a 2 

public hearing on behalf of the Board of 3 

Trustees of SUNY.  SUNY is the authorizer of the 4 

charter school that we're discussing tonight, 5 

Harlem Success Academy 4.  As the authorizer, 6 

the SUNY trustees approved the application to 7 

create the school.  And my organization, the 8 

institute, will visit the school and report on 9 

its progress to parents and other members of the 10 

school community.  As the school gets older, we 11 

will also make a recommendation to the SUNY 12 

trustees as to whether or not the school has 13 

earned the right to stay open.  Today, however, 14 

our focus is on where the school will be 15 

located.   16 

Education law requires SUNY to hold a public 17 

hearing anytime that one of the schools it 18 

authorizes might be located in an existing 19 

public school building.  I'm here tonight to 20 

listen to your comments about the proposal to 21 

move grades five through eight of Success 22 

Academy Charter School Harlem 4 into part of the 23 

building occupied by Community School District 3 24 

schools beginning in September 2014.   25 
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SUNY is holding its hearing now at the same 1 

time that the DOE is holding its own hearing so 2 

that we don't have to ask you as parents and 3 

members of the community to attend two different 4 

hearings on the same subject.  We want to be 5 

sure that we have the opportunity to hear from 6 

as many parents, teachers, school leaders, and 7 

members of the community as we can.  I do want 8 

you to note that SUNY has to make its own 9 

decision regarding the school using the proposed 10 

space.   11 

I will be taking notes on all of your 12 

comments tonight.  In addition, you can give to 13 

me any written comments that you may have 14 

prepared.  You can also email comments to 15 

charters@SUNY.edu.  You can mail comments to 41 16 

State Street, Suite 700, Albany, New York.  The 17 

zip is 12207.  You can also fax comments to us 18 

at 518-427-6510.  And I can speak with you 19 

afterward and make sure that you do have all of 20 

that contact information if you are interested 21 

in submitting comments.   22 

We will accept, SUNY will accept comments on 23 

this proposed location through November the 4th, 24 

2013.  We set this deadline for five days after 25 
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the Panel for Educational Policy meeting where 1 

this proposal will be discussed.  That way, if 2 

there is any additional information that you get 3 

as part of the conversation at the PEP meeting, 4 

you can still submit that information and share 5 

it with us afterward.  SUNY will make a decision 6 

after the close of the comment period on 7 

November the 4th.   8 

In advance, I do want to thank you for your 9 

comments tonight.  We appreciate you taking your 10 

time to be here and I look forward to hearing 11 

from you.  12 

MS. GORMAN:  At this time, I would like to 13 

introduce a members sitting on the dais.  14 

Because it is a very long table and I can't 15 

actually see everybody, if I don't do them in 16 

that correct order, please raise your hand when 17 

I call your name just so that people can know 18 

who you are.  As we said sitting, in the far 19 

right of me is Natasha Howard from SUNY.  Next 20 

to her I believe is Paula Cunningham from the 21 

Citywide Council for District 75.  Followed-- 22 

MALE VOICE 1:  [Interposing] - - . 23 

MS. GORMAN:  I apologize.  Do we have 24 

anybody here from the Citywide Council?   25 
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MALE VOICE 1:  I have a statement that I 1 

would like to say to - - . 2 

FEMALE VOICE 1:  Valerie Williams. 3 

MALE VOICE 1:  Oh, Valerie. 4 

MS. GORMAN:  Valerie, do you want to join us 5 

on the dais?  Okay.  Then we are followed by it 6 

looks like then three members of M 811, Paula 7 

Cunningham, Lyn Manuel, and Alistar Johnson.  8 

Did I have that correctly? 9 

FEMALE VOICE 1:  yes.  10 

MS. GORMAN:  also we have from P.S. 149 11 

Patrick Walsh, Sonya Hampton, Iesa Nees 12 

[phonetic] sitting on the dais.  We have from 13 

CEC 3 Theresa Hammonds, Barbara Denim, Donna 14 

Gill, Noah Gotbaum, and Principal Joe Hordaliso.  15 

If I called that incorrect, sorry about that. 16 

Sitting next to me is your--again, is your 17 

District 3 superintendent, and again I'm Elaine 18 

Gorman, the facilitator.  Is there anybody 19 

sitting at the dais whose name I did not call?   20 

I also would like to recognize Barbara 21 

Darico and Barry Dodd, who are the principals of 22 

the two schools here.  Is there a principle from 23 

the--from the Success who is currently residing 24 

in the building?   25 
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[Pause] 1 

MS. GORMAN:  I believe that is the 2 

introductions.  We don't currently have any 3 

elected's.  Do we have any representatives of 4 

electives? 5 

FEMALE VOICE 1:  Yes, Nina Saxton 6 

[phonetic], representative - - . 7 

MS. GORMAN:  Thank you very much.  At this 8 

time, I would like to turn the program over to 9 

the Chancellor's Designee, Community School 10 

Superintendent of District 3, who will read the 11 

formal proposal.  Following her, we are going to 12 

begin with the SLT representatives and continue 13 

to pass the mike down towards me.  And we will 14 

have the CEC speak into the order in which you 15 

chose to have them speak.  So we'll begin 16 

Chancellor's Designee reading the formal 17 

proposal.   18 

MS. ILENE ALTSCHUL:  Good evening.  The New 19 

York City Department of Education, or DOE, is 20 

proposing to indefinitely co-locate grades five 21 

through eight of Success Academy Charter School 22 

Harlem 4, or SA Harlem 4, in tandem buildings at 23 

M 149 and M 207 beginning in the 2014-2015 24 

school year.  Tandem buildings M 149 and M 207 25 
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are located respectively at 34 West 118th 1 

Street and 41 West 117th Street, New York, New 2 

York, 10026, in Community School District 3.   3 

A co-location means that two or more school 4 

originations are located in the same building 5 

and may share common spaces like auditoriums, 6 

gymnasiums, and cafeterias.  Tandem buildings 7 

are two separate buildings with separate 8 

entrances which are joined by a central core 9 

containing large shared--large shared spaces 10 

such as auditorium, gymnasiums, and/or 11 

cafeterias.  If this proposal is approved, 12 

grades five through eight of SA Harlem 4 will be 13 

co-located at M 149 and M 207 with P.S. 149 14 

Sojourner Truth, an existing district school 15 

that serves students in grades kindergarten 16 

through eight and offers a pre-kindergarten 17 

program, one site of P.S. 811 Mickey Mantle 18 

school, P.S. 811 M at M 149, that serves 19 

students in grades kindergarten through eight 20 

and also offers a pre-kindergarten program, and 21 

grades kindergarten through four of Success 22 

Academy Charter School Harlem 1.   23 

P.S. 811 M operates five programs across 24 

five different locations including this one.  25 
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P.S. 811 M serves students who are classified 1 

as autistic or emotional disturbed under 2 

Individualized Education Program.  P.S. 811 M at 3 

M 149 currently serves students in self-4 

contained classes of 6 to 12 students and has an 5 

inclusion--an inclusion program with P.S. 149.   6 

In 2014-2015, the first year of the 7 

proposal, SA Harlem 4 will serve 180 to 210 8 

students in grades five through seven.  In 2018 9 

to 2019, the final year of the proposal, SA 10 

Harlem 4 will serve 335 to 375 students in 11 

grades five through eight.  Concurrently, future 12 

enrollment of P.S. 811 M at M 149 will be 13 

reduced by placing fewer new students at the 14 

P.S. 811 M at M 149 each year.  Students 15 

currently enrolled at P. 811 M at M 149 will 16 

complete their education at P. 811 M at M 149 17 

and will not be re-sited as a result of this 18 

proposal.  New incoming kindergarten students 19 

will seek placement through the District 75 20 

placement process consistent with current 21 

practice.  Families of District 75 elementary 22 

and middle school students seeking placement are 23 

admitted through referrals from the District 75 24 

placement office and are offered a placement 25 
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that meets their needs based on the programs 1 

outlined in their Individual Education Programs, 2 

seat availability, and geographic proximity to 3 

their residence.   4 

In addition to the existing District 75 5 

schools across Manhattan, there are three new 6 

school buildings opening in 2013-2014 and 2014-7 

2015 that will be able to accommodate new 8 

District 75 students.  This overall increase in 9 

District 75 capacity in Manhattan, combined with 10 

the consistent demand for District 75 schools, 11 

leads the DOE to believe that the reduction of 12 

future enrollment of P. 811 M at M 149 will have 13 

a minimal impact on the future enrollment at 14 

other District 75 schools and that there will 15 

continue to be excess of District 75 seats in 16 

Manhattan.   17 

According to the 2011-2012 Enrollment 18 

Capacity Utilization Report, or blue book, 19 

buildings M 149 and M 207 have a combined target 20 

capacity to serve 1,205 students.  During the 21 

2013-2014 school year, the buildings served a 22 

total of approximately 1,104 students, yielding 23 

a building utilization rate at 92%.  Based on 24 

projected enrollment, the DOE believes that 25 
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there will be underutilized space in building 1 

M 149 and M 207 beginning in the 2014-2015 2 

school year, the first year of this proposal.  3 

In 2018-2019, when SA Harlem 4 has reached full 4 

scale serving students in grades five through 5 

eight and the future enrollment reduction of P. 6 

811 M at M 149 has occurred, M 149 and M 207 are 7 

projected to serve approximately 1,396 through 8 

1,593 students, yielding a building utilization 9 

rate of 116% to 132%.   10 

Although a projected utilization rate has an 11 

excess of 100% may suggest that a building will 12 

be over utilized or overcrowded in a given year, 13 

this rate does not account for the fact that 14 

rooms may be programmed for more efficient or 15 

different uses than the standard assumptions and 16 

the utilizations calculation.  In addition, 17 

charter school enrollment plans are frequently 18 

based on larger class sizes or different use of 19 

administrator space, contributing to building 20 

utilization rates above 100% will not--while not 21 

impacting utilization of the space allocated to 22 

the additional public schools in the building.  23 

For further details on space allocation, see 24 

building utilization plan for this proposal.   25 
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The proposed co-location of grades five 1 

through eight of SA Harlem 4 at M 149 and M 207 2 

is intended to ensure that the school has 3 

sufficient long term space to allow current SA 4 

Harlem 4 students the opportunity to complete 5 

their middle school education in District 3 at 6 

SA Harlem 4.   7 

MS. GORMAN:  Thank you.  We are joined by 8 

our CCSE representative on CCHS, and thank you 9 

for joining us.  At this time, we would like to 10 

hear comment from the SLTs, and we will let you 11 

begin when you are ready.  And pass the mike 12 

down so that all SLT members who wish to speak 13 

have an opportunity to do so.  Please introduce 14 

yourself as you speak, so your comments can be 15 

officially on the record.  16 

MS. LYN MANUEL:  Good evening.  My name is 17 

Lyn Manuel and I'm a teacher at P.S. 811 at 149, 18 

and I have been teaching in this building since 19 

2002 when the 118th Street side of the building 20 

only served special needs students.  We had our 21 

own library, our own gym, our own playground, 22 

our own cafeteria, a technology lab, an art 23 

room, a music room, and - - auditorium.  We - - 24 

came like every month.   25 
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In 2006, we were told that we would become 1 

part of the 811 M and share our school.  The 2 

older students would move out and that we would 3 

be sharing or co-location with Harlem Success.  4 

So at that point we lost the first top floor of 5 

that building and we lost our library and common 6 

rooms, and our OT and PT had to move.  The gyms, 7 

cafeterias, playgrounds, and auditorium were 8 

then shared in thirds.  The next year we lost 9 

the second floor and we lost our art room, our 10 

music room, our computer rooms.  Things were 11 

rearranged but it's been like this for a while 12 

and I began to actually believe we were co-13 

existing well, but this was it.   14 

The proposal on the table will shrink our 15 

school each year for five years.  And the 16 

argument is that there are new schools downtown 17 

being built, so the numbers will be 18 

accommodated.  But this school is actually 19 

serving this community and all of those schools 20 

they are talking about are in downtown.  They 21 

are in Greenwich Village.  They are in SOHO.  22 

And we will lose teachers, para, and more than 23 

that this is an actual school.  Kids are not 24 

numbers to be shuffled around and just say, 25 
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okay, District 75 has this number of kids and 1 

this number of places.  This is a school.  It's 2 

a community.   3 

We have associations with the New York 4 

Children's Museum, with the New York City 5 

Recycling Program which has been introduced to 6 

all three of our schools, the New Victory 7 

Theater, Lincoln Center Theater.  We have 8 

swimming classes.  We work with - - .  And while 9 

we haven't received a five million dollar grant 10 

like Harlem Success, we do get Donors Choose 11 

grants every year and every year New York - -  12 

gives us Winter Wishes, and we are a real 13 

operating school.  And our kids come back to 14 

tell us that they graduated, that they've been 15 

put in an inclusion, and this is their alma 16 

mater.  It's their actual school.  They deserve 17 

a school just like everybody else to come back 18 

to.   19 

And despite the fact that this paper states 20 

that District 75 has held constant for three 21 

years, even this morning there were reports on 22 

the news about how autism is progressively 23 

increasing.  So there's no guarantee that in 24 

five years there is going to be adequate spaces 25 
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for everyone.  And they're getting rid of a 1 

functional school with needy children, and it's 2 

being short sided.  On top of that, there are 3 

buildings that are being turned into apartment 4 

buildings that were schools.   5 

And Harlem Success totally has a right to 6 

exist and even grow to its 100 school goal, but 7 

not in places that already house children, that 8 

are already filled with hardworking staff who 9 

care and support and don't need to feel every 10 

year that there positions might be at stake 11 

because most people who work in these certain 12 

situations are not here just to collect a pay 13 

check.  We're here because we care about our 14 

students and we want to see this community grow.   15 

So I teach theater arts and the impact on me 16 

immediately for next year is that I most likely 17 

will lose my room, which is already a room that 18 

used to be an office and has no windows.  And, 19 

when I go to use this auditorium, I have to re-20 

choreograph everything, because if we open up 21 

these curtains you will see that everything 22 

behind there is storage for Harlem Success.  We 23 

don't have any access to the wings.  So the 24 

sides are worse.   25 
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But anyway last year--if we lose kids 1 

every year we also will lose subjects, because 2 

people like theater and art and social studies 3 

and science, we are people who cover other 4 

classes.  When those--when we shrink and shrink, 5 

we actually lose entire subjects that our kids 6 

deserve to have.  Already our gym classes four 7 

times a week are being pushed in to classes.  8 

They're not actually in a gym.  They actually 9 

have to go into the classroom and this will 10 

continue to happen as it grows.  And our OT and 11 

PT speech rooms that now exist won't exist.  And 12 

I'll have to keep trying to push in theater 13 

arts, which is something that is extremely 14 

difficult to do without disrupting everybody's 15 

life.   16 

And we have a really organized space where 17 

kids really respond, and really great methods to 18 

keep them in focus and constantly learning and 19 

growing.  And, to lose that space will be doing 20 

a disservice to them.  The common spaces will be 21 

even more stretched and our kids get very upset 22 

with the amount of traffic that is in the halls 23 

already.  And our kids deserve--we are walking 24 

through this during Wednesdays when everybody's 25 



 20 

leaving and you can barely get through.   1 

So I think everyone here and including 2 

anybody from Harlem Success, everybody believes 3 

we are trying to do the best for our students 4 

and I'm simply appealing to the sense of 5 

fairness.  Our students don't deserve to lose 6 

their school.  They should be given the same 7 

consideration as everybody else.  Other people 8 

shouldn't be gaining while we are losing.  And, 9 

on behalf of the students and the parents and 10 

the teachers, I want to thank everybody in 11 

advance.  And I hope you guys can answer, 12 

actually, how this proposition is fair to our 13 

students, our current students and for those who 14 

will have to be bused around later.  So thank 15 

you very much.   16 

[Applause] 17 

MALE VOICE 1:  Do you have a question to 18 

ask? 19 

MS. ALTSCHUL:  Yes, I asked them. 20 

MALE VOICE 1:  Did you ask them? 21 

MS. ALTSCHUL:  Yeah. 22 

MALE VOICE 1:  - - . 23 

MS. ALTSCHUL:  Well, I'm asking who is ever 24 

making this decision here, the DOE or 25 
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chancellor, how putting us in a situation 1 

where we get smaller and smaller and obviously 2 

are going to lose teachers and space is--even if 3 

you're busing kids, the kids that are here are 4 

going to lose things, how that is fair.  How do 5 

you plan to see us continue to provide the 6 

services we already provide? 7 

MS. GORMAN:  So, if you could write the 8 

question down and provide it to me, and then 9 

we'll make sure it gets answered for the public 10 

comment analysis. 11 

MS. ALTSCHUL:  Thank you. 12 

MALE VOICE 1:  Is that--is that later or--13 

that's much later.   14 

MR. NOAH GOTBAUM:  We'd like to have it--15 

we'd like it answered now. 16 

MS. GORMAN:  As agreed upon, we won't be 17 

doing the-- 18 

MR. GOTBAUM:  [interposing] This has not 19 

been agreed upon.  20 

MS. GORMAN:  As we have indicated, the 21 

questions will be answered as part of the public 22 

comment, that public comment will be posted in 23 

the next few days.  We are happy to stay 24 

afterwards to address any questions.  25 
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MR. GOTBAUM:  Answer the question.  Answer 1 

the question.  We have people here now.  She's 2 

asked a question.  This is a joint public 3 

hearing.  It's not a DOE hearing.  It's a joint 4 

public hearing.  5 

FEMALE VOICE 2:  Exactly. 6 

MR. GOTBAUM:  SLT, CEC-- 7 

FEMALE VOICE 2:  [Interposing] exactly. 8 

MR. GOTBAUM:  --and the DOE, you've been 9 

asked a question.  Have you ever been to a 10 

hearing where questions are not answered? 11 

MS. GORMAN:  No, we will not be answering in 12 

the free form manner.  I'm happy to stay 13 

afterwards.  Thank you.  Will let the next SLT 14 

member please make their comments?  15 

FEMALE VOICE 2:  So we are wasting our time 16 

here basically.  17 

MS. PAULA CUNNINGHAM:  My name is Paula 18 

Cunningham and I want to say thank you.  You 19 

want to--you want to wait for the answer? 20 

FEMALE VOICE 2:  Yes.  21 

MS. PAULA CUNNINGHAM:  Okay.  22 

MS. GORMAN:  I'm not going to be answering 23 

at this time in order for everyone to provide 24 

their comments. 25 
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FEMALE VOICE 3:  Who is the DOE efficient 1 

here that is going to be answering questions?  2 

MS. GORMAN:  We are not answering the 3 

questions at this time.  4 

MR. GOTBAUM:  Can you tell us why not? 5 

MS. GORMAN:  This has been a conversation 6 

that we have had and this is what-- 7 

FEMALE VOICE 3:  [Interposing] You had it 8 

but we didn't have it. 9 

MS. GORMAN:  We are not answering the 10 

questions at this time.  If you do not want to 11 

make a statement, we will open it up to the 12 

public, but we are not answering questions at 13 

this time.  I'm happy to stay afterwards, as is 14 

Mary Jane [phonetic], but this is how we are 15 

handling tonight's hearing.  16 

[Crosstalk] 17 

FEMALE VOICE 2:  If you won't answer our 18 

questions then what's the point of the hearing? 19 

FEMALE VOICE 3:  Exactly. 20 

MR. GOTBAUM:  What is the--what is the 21 

point? 22 

MS. GORMAN:  The point of the hearing is to 23 

gain your feedback and any questions will be 24 

answered as part of the analysis, but it won't 25 
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be answered in a free form matter.  This is 1 

something that the CEC knew in advance that we 2 

were not going to be doing.  3 

[Crosstalk] 4 

FEMALE VOICE 3:  We didn't agree to this. 5 

MR. GOTBAUM:  Could you explain to us what a 6 

joint public hearing means?  What is a--what 7 

does a joint public hearing-- 8 

MS. GORMAN:  [Interposing] So according to 9 

A-190, the CEC and the DOE can-- 10 

MR. GOTBAUM:  [Interposing] And the SLT, and 11 

the SLT.  12 

MS. GORMAN:  And the SLT, I apologize, can 13 

come to some agreement.  For instance, a three 14 

minute time limit for speakers.  The additional 15 

time for people to sign up according to A-190 16 

where in fact the parties do not agree on the 17 

change in format, such as the question and 18 

answer coming at any time, then the DOE can make 19 

an agenda.  If in fact, which we have chosen to 20 

do since we could not agree on format, if in 21 

fact you want to pursue a change in A-190 to 22 

that wording, you're free to do so but that's 23 

not for tonight's agenda.  We are not going to--24 

if you do not want to continue, then that's I 25 
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guess your choice, but we are not going to be 1 

answering the questions as they come up.  Would 2 

SLT like to continue? 3 

FEMALE VOICE 3:  Can you explain for the 4 

public and all of these parents sitting here who 5 

want answers what analyzing public comments 6 

means and how will they get answers to their 7 

questions? 8 

MS. GORMAN:  That's a fair question.  Mary, 9 

do you want to answer that question? 10 

MR. GOTBAUM:  What's a "fair" question? 11 

FEMALE VOICE 2:  How come you can answer 12 

that question but not - - . 13 

FEMALE VOICE 3:  She doesn't want to answer.  14 

Nobody is going to answer. 15 

[Crosstalk] 16 

MS. GORMAN:  So any questions that come up 17 

during your statement--excuse me.  I'm trying to 18 

answer the question that was asked.  She asked a 19 

procedural question and I'm happy to answer 20 

that.  If in fact the--we will post answers--we 21 

will post the summary of the comments and 22 

answers to questions on Friday at 6:00 p.m.  We 23 

are happy to send a copy of that to the 24 

principals of the--excuse me.  25 
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MR. GOTBAUM:  This is a public hearing.  1 

MS. GORMAN:  I'm trying to answer the 2 

question though.  I just want--there was 3 

something procedurally to respond to.  I'm happy 4 

to send that link to the principals and to the 5 

CEC president, so that they can more widely send 6 

that out to their constituencies, as well as to 7 

CHS and CCFE. 8 

[Crosstalk] 9 

FEMALE VOICE 4:  Excuse me.  Is Friday--is 10 

Friday tomorrow Friday? 11 

MS. GORMAN:  yes.  12 

FEMALE VOICE 4:  Okay, thank you. 13 

MS. GORMAN:  So that is the response to your 14 

question, if you do not have access.  If you do 15 

not have access to where it is posted, you can 16 

please see me afterwards.  I'll find a way to 17 

get it to you.  18 

MR. GOTBAUM:  This is not satisfactory. 19 

MS. GORMAN:  That is the answer, asked and 20 

answered.  Would the SLT like to continue? 21 

MALE VOICE 2:  You said the answers will be 22 

posted tomorrow Friday.  What time did you say 23 

they will be posted? 24 

MS. GORMAN:  6:00 p.m. 25 
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MALE VOICE 2:  Okay.  So you are going to 1 

post them at 6:00 p.m. when all schools are 2 

shuttered and there is a three day weekend 3 

because there is no school on Monday.  And then 4 

you're going to have to the next meeting on 5 

Tuesday?  6 

[Applause] 7 

MALE VOICE 2:  How are we going to get that? 8 

[Applause] 9 

MS. GORMAN:  For those--for the people 10 

sitting at the dais, if you provide your email 11 

address we'll make sure you get it directly.  12 

Now, you have asked, I have answered.  Would the 13 

SLT like to continue? 14 

MR. GOTBAUM:  I would like-- 15 

MS. GORMAN:  [interposing] Would the SLT 16 

like to continue? 17 

MR. GOTBAUM:  Ms. Gorman, I asked a question 18 

about what a joint public hearing meant and I 19 

did not get an answer to that.  You said 20 

something about the Chancellor's - - .  I'm 21 

asking you as the DOE's representative.  The law 22 

states joint public hearing. I'm asking you what 23 

does that mean. 24 

MS. GORMAN:  A joint public hearing is the 25 
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parties involved, being the DOE, the SLT, the 1 

CEC, that come together so that the public can 2 

give comment to the proposal that is presented.  3 

And that that comment can be considered prior to 4 

a decision being made by the PEP.  As part of 5 

that, there is some public analysis that gets 6 

posted.  In this case, it's being posted.  7 

There is an opportunity to come to an 8 

agreement about format.  In this case, we agreed 9 

to a change in the time limit for speakers.  We 10 

agreed to extension to the sign up.  The parties 11 

could not agree on the question and answer 12 

format.  A-190 allows for the DOE in that 13 

situation where an agreement to format cannot be 14 

provided, to do the agenda.  That's what we've 15 

done.  But it's your opportunity to be able to 16 

give us, all of us, all the parties sitting 17 

here, a chance to hear your point of view.  I 18 

take that roll very seriously.  That is the 19 

answer and, Noah, if it's not a satisfactory 20 

answer that is the answer.  It's been asked and 21 

answered.   22 

MR. GOTBAUM:  Are you saying that the 23 

question--if we--if we, the public, ask 24 

questions in that format when the platform is 25 
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open, that you will answer those questions?  1 

Or will you avoid those questions? 2 

MS. GORMAN:  We will write them down and we 3 

will-- 4 

MS. OLAIYA DEEN:  [Interposing] That's not 5 

answering that. 6 

MS. GORMAN:  We will provide an answer. 7 

MS. DEEN:  There's no now because you are 8 

not going to answer later. 9 

MS. GORMAN:  No matter, let me give you the 10 

answer.  This is the only answer that is no 11 

matter how many times it's asked.  They will be 12 

provided by 6:00, posted with the analysis.  And 13 

we will stay after the hearing if anybody wants 14 

to talk individually.  15 

MR. THERESA HAMMONDS:  So do you want to 16 

tell me that in the week that this is parent 17 

engagement week that this is how we are going to 18 

engage parents-- 19 

[Crosstalk] 20 

MS. GORMAN:  Yes, this is-- 21 

[Crosstalk] 22 

MS. GORMAN:  Yes, that is what I'm telling 23 

you. 24 

[Crosstalk]  25 
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MR. HAMMONDS:  This is how we are engaging 1 

parents? 2 

MS. GORMAN:  This is--this is the answer to 3 

your question.  4 

FEMALE VOICE 3:  No.  How come she can 5 

answer questions after the hearing unofficially 6 

but officially-- 7 

[Applause] 8 

FEMALE VOICE 4:  It's not on the record. 9 

FEMALE VOICE 5:  Because it's not on the 10 

record.   11 

FEMALE VOICE 3:  So you can go and lie when 12 

you answer your own lie? 13 

MS. GORMAN:  So to answer the question, this 14 

is the last time I'm going to answer.  We will 15 

either continue or we will wait until the SLT 16 

chooses to continue.  The questions--the answers 17 

to the questions will be on the record at the--18 

because the analysis is a public analysis, it's 19 

on the record. 20 

FEMALE VOICE 3:  [Interposing] But the-- 21 

MS. GORMAN:  [Interposing] I'm telling you 22 

that is the last question I can answer, no 23 

matter how many times you ask it.  24 

[Crosstalk] 25 
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MS. GORMAN:  So we will wait until the 1 

SLT--until the SLT continues, but we will 2 

continue to wait.  We are not going to engage in 3 

this conversation until afterwards because 4 

people have signed up to speak and that is the 5 

point of the joint public hearing.  6 

[Crosstalk] 7 

FEMALE VOICE 4:  We are waiting to hear from 8 

Ms. Cunningham.  9 

SENATOR PERKINS:  I would just say two 10 

things.  One--Senator Perkins.  The state law--11 

as a state legislator, the state law clearly 12 

lays out that this a joint public hearing and 13 

the DOE is basically stonewalling.  Secondly, 14 

this proposal is enormously significant for 15 

families, children going forward. 16 

MALE VOICE 3:  [interposing] Okay.  One 17 

second, please.  I must interrupt.  Can we have 18 

him use a mike so we can get his information 19 

recorded properly? 20 

[Crosstalk] 21 

MS. GORMAN:  Actually, I believe that the 22 

CEC requested that the SLT go first.  So I'm 23 

asking the president of the CEC are you changing 24 

that? 25 
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FEMALE VOICE 5:  Yes. 1 

MR. GOTBAUM:  Well, I think we can allow 2 

certain-- 3 

FEMALE VOICE 5:  [Interposing] - - respect.  4 

MS. GORMAN:  So I'm very happy to recognize 5 

Senator Perkins as-- 6 

MALE VOICE 4:  [interposing] And call him as 7 

a witness.  How come I can't do that?  It's a 8 

hearing. 9 

MS. GORMAN:  We don't have witnesses.  We 10 

have speakers.  11 

MALE VOICE 4:  You don't but a hearing--12 

every other hearing that goes on-- 13 

FEMALE VOICE 5:  [Interposing] Senator 14 

Perkins, you're my witness - - .   15 

MALE VOICE 4:  It's the only hearing I've 16 

ever seen where you are not allowed to ask 17 

questions.  18 

MS. GORMAN:  So I'm going to ask the other 19 

members of the dais, normally the dais goes 20 

first and then we allow our elected's to go.  21 

I'm happy to change the format if members of the 22 

dais want that.  23 

[Crosstalk] 24 

FEMALE VOICE 6:  There is consensus, yes.  25 
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Please hand him the microphone.  1 

MS. GORMAN:  Senator Perkins, please, you 2 

have the mike.  3 

SENATOR PERKINS:  Thank you very much.  And 4 

I want to be very brief and very clear.  There 5 

was a legal question asked I guess sort of 6 

impromptu, and I think that brings to mind that 7 

to me this act of displacing the severely 8 

disabled I believe is an act of segregation-- 9 

[Applause] 10 

SENATOR PERKINS:  I'm very worried about 11 

that because obviously it's being done in a way 12 

that is not I think in the rights of those who 13 

are disabled.  And in fact I think it brings to 14 

mind the need for some legal action to be taken 15 

in terms of civil rights laws.  So my office is 16 

interested in pursuing this matter from that 17 

point of view and would invite those who are 18 

interested in looking at this from that point of 19 

view to see my office, see Chief of Staff - - , 20 

because I think this is a very serious precedent 21 

as well.  Because once you start, in my words, 22 

bullying the most vulnerable-- 23 

[Applause] 24 

SENATOR PERKINS:  --in support of the most 25 
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powerful, it is sort of a classic, especially 1 

when there are children involved, instance of 2 

what we know historically in the unfortunate 3 

history of this country. 4 

[Applause]  5 

SENATOR PERKINS:  So I think that while the 6 

hearing - - .  It sounds like a done deal. 7 

[Crosstalk] 8 

SENATOR PERKINS:  In the classic, backroom - 9 

- way that we had become familiar with and we 10 

thought we had moved away from.  So I don't 11 

think that the severely disabled should be 12 

treated second class any more than anyone else 13 

should be.  Okay.  So I just want to just 14 

emphasize for us and my office it sounds like 15 

this is a serious civil rights situation and a 16 

violation.  And we will be pursuing it from that 17 

point.  Thank you. 18 

[Applause] 19 

MS. GORMAN:  Thank you.  Would the dais like 20 

to continue?   21 

MULTIPLE VOICES:  Yes. 22 

MS. GORMAN:  I believe we left off with 23 

Paula Cunningham.  24 

MS. CUNNINGHAM:  Yes.  First of all, I would 25 
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like to say thank you to everyone that is here 1 

this evening.  We are here because we care about 2 

children and we are here because we love 3 

children.  From some of the words I've heard 4 

earlier, it's like any school or child is 5 

interchangeable, and it's not.  At P. 811 we 6 

have a heart for children.  We love children.  7 

And not to say you don't, but our children are 8 

the most vulnerable in the city.  They have a 9 

unique set of needs that need to be met and we 10 

go the extra mile, the extra mile to meet them.   11 

And children are not widgets, and when you 12 

hear the numbers they are not sardines to be 13 

pushed and crushed together.  Our children have 14 

melt downs when your--you should see.  I invite 15 

you see, sometime come and see when all of the 16 

children from Harlem Success come and we have to 17 

do our busing, they don't understand.  And for 18 

you to say, "Oh, we're opening these wonderful 19 

new schools," each school is a community with a 20 

heart and a soul and a spirit.  They cannot be 21 

interchanged.   22 

One of the wonderful things about this 23 

country is not just a second chance.  It's 24 

another chance.  And a lot of people with our 25 
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children, they will run the other way.  Our 1 

educators, many of them, myself included, have 2 

gone to emergency where we still come back 3 

because we love the children.  We have a touch 4 

population and we're dedicated to see that they 5 

get the best that they can.  So to say, "Oh, 6 

they can go here, they can go there," that is 7 

saying there is no community and we have a 8 

community.  And you should see their faces when 9 

they come back and they get it.  I wish you 10 

could see our faces when they get it. 11 

So I say please don't cut our program.  12 

Please don't think you can ship our children to 13 

anywhere and it's okay because it's not okay.  14 

It's called separate and unequal and I thought 15 

we had this battle before. 16 

[Applause] 17 

MS. CUNNINGHAM:  If we have to have it 18 

again, we have a lot of warriors and gladiators, 19 

all colors, creeds, sizes, and shapes.  I told 20 

Lyn I'll be your backup.  I'll be your backup.  21 

And I see people here that I've invited and I 22 

see my backup.  So we're all in this together.  23 

We're not saying that Harlem Success shouldn't 24 

have.  Yes, you can have but don't take the food 25 
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off of our plate. 1 

[Applause] 2 

MS. CUNNINGHAM:  Don't remove our place 3 

setting.  We should be at the table with anybody 4 

else.  Thank you. 5 

[Applause] 6 

MS. GORMAN:  I believe Alistar Johnson is 7 

next. 8 

MR. ALISTAR JOHNSON:  Yes.  I'm Alistar 9 

Johnson.  I'm the chapter leader for P. 811 M.  10 

811 M at 149, we have a maximum capacity.  We 11 

have 107 students.  Right now we have 12 home 12 

rooms.  If the Harlem Success is able--is able 13 

to do what they want to do, if everything is 14 

approved by the board, we go from 12 home rooms 15 

to 9--to 9 home rooms.  It doesn't sound like a 16 

lot of--it doesn't sound like a lot just in the 17 

small numbers, but when we're speaking we will 18 

end up losing approximately a third of our 19 

students.   20 

Right now you say that the school is under 21 

capacity and when Harlem Success adds all of 22 

those--takes over--takes over space that we now 23 

have that it will be over capacity but due to 24 

certain efficiencies that you can do every year 25 
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it will function as normal.  You tend to 1 

forget that we're a special group, that our kids 2 

have special needs.  What are kids, our students 3 

as autism view as normal is not what Harlem 4 

Success views as normal.   5 

Having that many more people going through 6 

the building, disrupting our class--they will 7 

disrupt the services we provide to our students.  8 

The gym space, the OT/PT rooms, those all have 9 

to be turned into something else.  Something 10 

else will be done then.  We will not have that.  11 

Instead of them being able to function in a room 12 

for OT or PT, it's more than likely we're going 13 

to end up being pushed onto the stage or into 14 

the hallways.   15 

When Harlem Success first came here--no, 16 

when 811 first came here, we were on that side 17 

of the building.  Everything was cohesive.  We 18 

were on that side of the building.  Harlem 19 

Success came.  Half of us are over here, half of 20 

us are over there.  And transporting--moving 21 

students from one side to the other who have 22 

these special needs is not the--is not the 23 

easiest thing to do.  Harlem Success, was have 24 

our--we door busted over here, our kids coming 25 
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over here, and we have to compete with Harlem 1 

Success walking through while we have our kids 2 

as well.  And that if they were the regular - - 3 

not a big deal.  With our autistic kids it is a 4 

massive--it is a massive deal.   5 

You say that District 75 is going to open up 6 

several new school buildings.  What you fail to 7 

realize is that it's a community school.  A lot 8 

of the kids who come here are from this 9 

neighborhood.  And if you think about students 10 

who are being bused and you're--if you live in 11 

this neighborhood and now all of a sudden your 12 

student is going to be bused down to Battery 13 

Park, to SOHO, how much more time on the bus is 14 

that for them when it's--instead of--instead of 15 

being in the classroom, instead of getting 16 

something that they actually need.  17 

I don't know how they can--how you can 18 

justify that saying, "Okay, we're going to give 19 

Harlem Success all of this space."  But it's the 20 

students with the needs, special needs who you 21 

are disrupting.  And as - - instances of 22 

violence, how you can--just looking at this, 23 

it's a violation of the American with 24 

Disabilities Act, just looking at it from that 25 
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point of view because it's not regular ed 1 

you're talking about.  You're purposely going 2 

"Here are--here are kids with disabilities, 3 

forget about them.  We're going to put the 4 

regular people--regular kids into this 5 

building."   6 

MS. GORMAN:  Now we are--we will now hear 7 

from-- 8 

[Applause] 9 

MS. GORMAN:  I'm sorry. 10 

MR. JOHNSON:  You said that we can ask--some 11 

of you--I don't know if you want me to write 12 

this down, but I'm going to ask the question how 13 

are you going to make up for the space that we 14 

lose.  How are the OT/PT, the state mandated 15 

SAVE rooms that we need for our students because 16 

SAVE rooms are for when our students are in a 17 

crisis and they are a disruption to the class.  18 

How are we--how are we going to make up for 19 

that?  And what are we going to do in reference 20 

to how long are our students going to be on a 21 

school bus going from one place to the other?  22 

Because we've heard in the past about students 23 

being on the bus for two hours.  Is that 24 

something--is that what's going to happen now?   25 
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FEMALE VOICE 5:  They won't answer that. 1 

MR. JOHNSON:  Do I have to write that down 2 

or are you going to just take that into record 3 

and you will--and you will post that tomorrow at 4 

6:00 p.m., an answer to that at 6:00 p.m.? 5 

MS. GORMAN:  So if you meet with me 6 

afterwards I'll be able to address the latter 7 

part of it but not the beginning part. 8 

MR. JOHNSON:  Wait, the latter part being 9 

the busing part? 10 

MR. GOTBAUM:  Wait, this is a public 11 

hearing. 12 

MS. GORMAN:  Correct. 13 

MR. JOHNSON:  Okay.  I just want to make 14 

sure.  Thank you. 15 

MS. GORMAN:  And the--I will--so if you 16 

would hand--I guess we now hear from 149.  At 17 

the end, I can address the transportation a 18 

little bit before everybody leaves. 19 

MR. GOTBAUM:  So the question--the question 20 

about the services, about therapy rooms being 21 

eliminated for special needs kids, SAVE rooms 22 

being eliminated, you won't answer.  Is that 23 

what we're hearing? 24 

FEMALE VOICE 5:  Yep. 25 
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MR. GOTBAUM:  So these folks here will 1 

not--or will they get answered? 2 

MS. GORMAN:  So I will tell you this and 3 

then we're going to proceed.  There is a space 4 

plan that's been provided in the proposal.  5 

However, following when there ever--this is a 6 

co-location, following--if it is approved, then 7 

the principals and space planners go through the 8 

building again to get more specific than what's 9 

provided in the proposal.  And that's when those 10 

things are addressed.  In terms of the 11 

transportation, I'll add that to any other 12 

questions that I can easily answer at the end.  13 

Now we'll hear from the SLT at P.S. 149. 14 

MR. JOHNSON:  Just one second.  Are these 15 

the same planners who just went into the 16 

building at 5:30? 17 

FEMALE VOICE 6:  Yes. 18 

MR. JOHNSON:  When those students were in 19 

the building, to see how things actually 20 

function in reality being a--that what the 21 

spaces look like?  Are these all the same space 22 

planners you're referring to? 23 

MS. GORMAN:  They may well be the same space 24 

planners but they won't be doing it in the same 25 
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way.  And I can explain that more to you 1 

afterwards. 2 

MR. GOTBAUM:  So are you saying that the EIS 3 

and the building utilization plan are 4 

inadequate? 5 

FEMALE VOICE 5:  Yes. 6 

MS. GORMAN:  What I'm saying is that it's 7 

now time for P.S. 149 to be able to speak.   8 

MR. GOTBAUM:  There is your answer. 9 

MS. GORMAN:  The SLT at 149 like to speak? 10 

MR. PATRICK WALSH:  Yes. 11 

MS. GORMAN:  Thank you. 12 

MR. WALSH:  Good evening.  Thank you for 13 

coming.  My name is Patrick Walsh and I'm a 14 

teacher at P.S. 149.  For the past five or six 15 

years, P.S. 149 has been forced to undergo a 16 

kind of a slow motion amputation to appease 17 

Harlem Success' limitless appetite for more and 18 

more space.  In this amputation, we have lost 19 

viable educational programs such as our music 20 

program.  We have lost our computer room in 21 

order to provide Harlem Success with karate 22 

rooms and the like.  23 

FEMALE VOICE 5:  Locker rooms. 24 

MR. WALSH:  Locker rooms.  We have been 25 



 44 

treated and continue to be treated as if we 1 

are trespassers in our own school by an 2 

organization that respects neither the law as 3 

evidenced by in Tuesday's publicly funded 4 

politic rally which would have landed my 5 

principal on the unemployment line in handcuffs 6 

I suspect.  Nor common human decency as 7 

evidenced by the mandatory silence that greets 8 

both the students and the teachers of 149 from 9 

the students and teachers for Harlem Success 10 

Academy.  We are well aware that Harlem Success 11 

desires our entire building and it's simply 12 

creating a political cover in which they - - .   13 

Education is difficult enough in the best of 14 

circumstances and it has made that much more 15 

difficult when one is--one is made to feel or to 16 

fear that the ground is forever shifting beneath 17 

ones feet.  Continuity and community are two 18 

sides of a coin and one cannot meaningfully 19 

exist without the other.  And the continuity and 20 

community of 149 has been repeatedly and 21 

systemically undermined by Harlem Success' 22 

ceaseless hunger for space, regardless of the 23 

needs of our children.   24 

What we understood to be a temporary 25 
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arrangement with Harlem Success Academy taking 1 

over our third floor has taken on the aspects of 2 

squatter's rights.  The relationship between the 3 

student bodies remains as it--as it began, 4 

hostile.  There is an educational message there.  5 

And that is that some people count and some 6 

people don't.  And this is a message that should 7 

never be heard in a public school in the United 8 

States of America, ever. 9 

[Applause] 10 

MR. WALSH:  Thank you. 11 

MS. GORMAN:  Thank you very much.   12 

MS. SONYA HAMPTON:  Good evening everyone. 13 

MULTIPLE VOICES:  Good evening. 14 

MS. HAMPTON:  I am so tired. 15 

[Laughter] 16 

MS. HAMPTON:  This is my third hearing.  As 17 

a parent in this community, I feel like I have 18 

been raped.  My children's education has been 19 

raped.  Noah Gotbaum said he'd been thrown under 20 

the bus.  We've been thrown under the bus, a 21 

train, and 18-wheeler.  811, I love you all.  22 

When you moved 811 on the other side, you 23 

thought that you would create a divide and 24 

conquer.  We welcomed 811.  We wait for them to 25 
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come through - - . 1 

[Applause] 2 

MS. HAMPTON:  I sent out a bulletin board.  3 

Check out this lady artwork.  Question.  When 4 

are you going to clear this space?  This is a - 5 

- .  Put that on your list.  I want the answer. 6 

MR. GOTBAUM:  Ask the superintendent.  Ask 7 

the superintendent. 8 

MS. HAMPTON:  When are you going to get this 9 

debris off our space?  Truth has time.  Ms. 10 

Womack [phonetic] has a space in her classroom.  11 

We have tap shoes now.  We're ready to tap on 12 

your head.   13 

MR. GOTBAUM:  Can I say I mean this is not 14 

a-- 15 

MS. HAMPTON:  [Interposing] Thank you first. 16 

MR. GOTBAUM:  Could you answer that question 17 

for the superintendent?  Because there's a 18 

specific issue regarding space utilization. 19 

MS. HAMPTON:  Safety. 20 

MR. GOTBAUM:  It requires immediate 21 

attention.   22 

MS. HAMPTON:  Look at it.  Look at it.  We 23 

have instruments in the closet.  We have 24 

violins.  We have keyboards.  When are we going 25 
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to be able to use our space?  - - they do a 1 

Christmas show.  They do a Thanksgiving show.  2 

When are you going to clear the space?  Every 3 

year we come in September, this stage is full.  4 

I'm tired of going to - - "Please clean the 5 

space."  He go to Harlem Success.  You all do 6 

nothing, nothing.   7 

Another thing, another question.  Now, every 8 

school is required a building response team.  Do 9 

Harlem Success supposed to have their own?  10 

Because if we have to evacuate this building you 11 

are putting my children, Harlem Success 12 

children, and 811 children in jeopardy.  Why?  13 

Because Harlem Success want to evacuate this 14 

building the way they want to.  They want to 15 

walk down the sidewalk.  You - - walk down the 16 

sidewalk and the - - is going to fall on their 17 

head.  Harlem Success teachers, they can't get 18 

along with our community, so they - - to hold a 19 

stop sign to stop the traffic.  But I don't 20 

care.  I stop the traffic for all the children. 21 

[Applause] 22 

MS. HAMPTON:  Now, answer my question.  Do 23 

Harlem Success supposed to have their BR - - ?  24 

Because my principal is tired of calling them.  25 
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She's tired of asking them.  They go to - - 1 

and I'm going to tell you how to go in case you 2 

all got confused.  The first grade from 811, 3 

Harlem Success - - , we all go to - - because 4 

the little children are not supposed to walk 5 

that far.  Second--no, third floor--second and 6 

third, third floors and fifth, they go to P.S. 7 

76.  Six, seven, and eight go to - - .  Not 8 

Harlem Success, we all supposed to go together.   9 

But you know what?  The years that I've been 10 

going to safety meeting - - , how long it took 11 

us to get together?  We haven't.  We got 12 

together one time with a nice principal - - .  13 

When we got together, do you know what I - - ?  14 

She got rid of her.  So you all got to think 15 

about these children's safety in this community 16 

because they're not.   17 

I don't care about Harlem Success.  You got 18 

all - - .  Stop raping my children.  Stop raping 19 

them and let us--let us educate children because 20 

you and I know that Harlem Success is not taking 21 

the special need and the autistic children.  We 22 

want to educate them.  We want to make them 23 

productive citizens and - - in society. 24 

[Applause] 25 
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MS. GORMAN:  Thank you.  The next speaker, 1 

the next speaker from the SLT? 2 

MS. HAMPTON:  They got the list. 3 

MALE VOICE 5:  Ms. Hampton? 4 

MS. HAMPTON:  They got the list - - . 5 

MALE VOICE 5:  I was thinking that's--I'm 6 

going to take this up to the CEC because you 7 

have as of--this has nothing to do with--I don't 8 

think it has to do with this hearing but you 9 

have a focus on your child's safety as a parent. 10 

MS. HAMPTON:  And Harlem Success and 811, 11 

all the children. 12 

FEMALE VOICE 6:  They - - address this 13 

hearing because they're trying to over occupy 14 

the building on top of everything.  So safety 15 

is-- 16 

MS. HAMPTON:  [Interposing] Is first. 17 

FEMALE VOICE 6:  Exactly. 18 

MS. HAMPTON:  Do you know what's going on in 19 

America?  Don't you look at TV?  Don't you look 20 

at the news?  You all know why I be here every 21 

day?  Because I'm afraid for our children's 22 

safety.  If we have to evacuate the building, 23 

they don't even know how but I do.  I'm going to 24 

make sure all the students go out there safe.  25 
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But why does it have to come to that?  Why?  1 

MS. GORMAN:  So there--Glen Poe [phonetic] 2 

is the safety person for the area and I will 3 

talk to you afterwards. 4 

MS. HAMPTON:  No, don't put Mr. Poe on the 5 

spot because Mr. Poe is my buddy. 6 

MS. GORMAN:  No, we're not putting-- 7 

MS. HAMPTON:  Mr. Poe do everything he's 8 

supposed to do - - .  Everybody is doing their 9 

job.  It's the DOE standing up for our children. 10 

[Applause] 11 

MS. GORMAN:  I hear you and-- 12 

MS. HAMPTON:  [Interposing] And do you know 13 

how many people at school are passed away 14 

because all of this nonsense, heart attack and 15 

everything?  You all don't care about people.  16 

Our children, like she said, are not sardine 17 

cans.  Now, look at more paper, "Oh, they can go 18 

there.  They can go there."  Well, one of them 19 

pick up a gun and shoot up the place and then 20 

you go and wonder why.  Because you created 21 

this.  Our children are people.  We are tired.   22 

Eva Markowitz [phonetic] - - diversity in my 23 

community.  I had a birthday party at my 24 

cousin's house and the - - that I knew a brother 25 
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wiped a diaper would not say hi because this 1 

is what you guys taught them.  They don't speak 2 

to each other because they're raised that way.  3 

That's not what Harlem is about.  Harlem is 4 

loving community.  We open our arms so people 5 

don't turn nobody away.  You're coming in.  You 6 

take over.  You crap on us and you act like 7 

you're so right.   8 

But I'm going to tell you all, you all are 9 

bull because somebody going to get a bill for 10 

rent and somebody going to get their behind out 11 

of here because I'm going to - - because you 12 

know he my friend too.  Ms. Eva Markowitz going 13 

to say "What you going to do, Ms. Hampton? Or 14 

what's some politicians doing for you?"  Well, I 15 

went to - - , everybody.  As soon as we get a 16 

new - - , all you all going to be in trouble and 17 

some of you all going to be looking for a new 18 

job. 19 

[Applause] 20 

MS. GORMAN:  Thank you, Ms. Hampton. 21 

MS. HAMPTON:  You're welcome.  I'm tired 22 

though. 23 

MS. GORMAN:  Have we heard from all the SLT 24 

of 149?  There's one more member.  At this time, 25 
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could you pass the mike down to our CEC 1 

president? 2 

FEMALE VOICE 5:  Is this mike free standing? 3 

MS. GORMAN:  Yes, it is. 4 

[Crosstalk] 5 

FEMALE VOICE 6:  They use the same 6 

measurements they use for the EIS. 7 

[Laughter] 8 

MS. GORMAN:  I believe it reached down to 9 

like the fifth row.  We now turn it over to our 10 

CEC. 11 

MR. JOE HORDALISO:  Before we--before I make 12 

any comments, I mean I think a lot of what Sonya 13 

just said resonated with me, in particular, you 14 

know, about the storage on the stage behind us.  15 

And I guess I'm wondering--I don't see that as a 16 

question that in any way you should - - relevant 17 

to the EIS that is, you know, ostensibly being 18 

discussed tonight.  So I'm wondering if there is 19 

any way that we can get at least an answer or 20 

response to that tonight. 21 

MS. ALTSCHUL:  I have to reach out to--I 22 

have to reach out to facilities and to safety 23 

and we'll make sure it gets addressed. 24 

MS. HAMPTON:  If it don't get moved, I will 25 
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get some parents and we going to volunteer.  1 

We're going to move it ourselves. 2 

MR. HORDALISO: I look forward to CEC 3 3 

following up with your office, Elaine, to remedy 4 

that.  From where I sit, from my standpoint, 5 

that stuff ought to be moved and I think it 6 

ought to be moved.  People in the room, we could 7 

all help.  In addition to that, you know, safety 8 

and emergency plans, you know, it seems to me--9 

again, I'm a layman, but it seems to me that 10 

that creates a safety hazard.  So we look 11 

forward to following up with your office on 12 

that.   13 

MS. GORMAN:  Can we-- 14 

MR. GOTBAUM:  [Interposing] What is wrong 15 

with asking for something concrete?  Why do we 16 

have to keep - - ?  Why can't we not ask you why 17 

a superintendent, why can you not give us a 18 

timetable when this issue will be solved?  Is 19 

that too much to ask? 20 

MS. ALTSCHUL:  We will - - to facilities and 21 

safety tomorrow.  As to when it will occur, I 22 

don't have a time limit.  This is the first I'm 23 

hearing of it. 24 

MS. HAMPTON:  It's safety, - - safety. 25 
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MS. ALTSCHUL:  I agree and I will be 1 

addressing it.  I will reach out to the CEC and 2 

- - . 3 

MS. HAMPTON:  You all can address it but - -4 

 . 5 

MR. HORDALISO:  And so our office--our 6 

office will be following--CEC 3's office will be 7 

following up with the superintendent tomorrow.  8 

I appreciate you looking into it.  We hope to 9 

have timelines, a specific timeline for removal 10 

and remediation of that situation tomorrow. 11 

MR. GOTBAUM:  And also for solving--for 12 

solving - - because of our understanding from 13 

the BA president is that Success Charters are 14 

not agreeing to a building safety plan, and that 15 

endangers all of our kids and that needs to be 16 

addressed.  It's not being--it's not being 17 

addressed.  So we need a commitment that that 18 

will be... 19 

MR. HORDALISO:  I saw Ilene writing that 20 

down.  So we will--we will make sure our office 21 

follows up in the morning on that.  Sonya, thank 22 

you for raising that. 23 

MS. GORMAN:  If we can now turn it back over 24 

to the joint public hearing comments. 25 
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MR. HORDALISO:  Thank you.  My name is Joe 1 

Hordaliso. I'm president of CEC 3.  And, you 2 

know, I've got my colleagues up on the dais with 3 

me tonight. I've have also several of my 4 

colleagues in the audience and I just ask them 5 

to raise their hand to be recognized, Zoey 6 

Fondotos [phonetic] and Jesse Fagan [phonetic] 7 

in the back.  And I want to thank all my 8 

colleagues for coming out.  I also want to thank 9 

our current second vice president and our former 10 

president, Noah Gotbaum, for his leadership on - 11 

- . 12 

[Applause] 13 

MR. HORDALISO:  Noah has been a leader in 14 

his community for a very, very long time.  He 15 

preceded me as president and my commitment to 16 

all of District 3 is that I will fight for every 17 

child in this district in the same way that Noah 18 

did when he was president.  So, Noah, thank you. 19 

[Applause] 20 

MR. HORDALISO:  You know, in the interest of 21 

giving the public as much opportunity for 22 

comment as possible, you know, I have several 23 

specific questions that I'm submitting in 24 

writing.  I just want to make three brief 25 
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points.  First, and this goes to the format of 1 

tonight's hearing, CEC 3 believes very firmly 2 

that offering the public with an unlimited 3 

opportunity for Q&A is critical to ensure 4 

adequate parenting involvement.   5 

CEC 3 aggressively lobbied for an open Q&A 6 

format for this year.  Despite our efforts, our 7 

back and forth, our negotiating, etcetera, DOE 8 

would not agree to an open Q&A format and 9 

proposed what in our view are completely 10 

inadequate alternatives.  CEC 3 would never and 11 

could not in good conscience agree to a format 12 

that we believe that would limit public 13 

involvement and parent involvement.  And I'd 14 

like it entered into the record at this meeting 15 

that CEC 3 fought for an open Q&A format for 16 

tonight's meeting and that it was denied by the 17 

Department. 18 

[Applause] 19 

MR. HORDALISO:  Having said that, you know, 20 

my view--and I think my colleagues would share 21 

my view on this.  If parents have something to 22 

say tonight, say it.  If parents have questions 23 

to ask tonight, ask them.   24 

Second, I'm opposed to co-location of--25 
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charter co-locations being pushed through en 1 

mass in the waning days of an administration and 2 

I'm calling on the next mayor on day one of his 3 

office and day one of his tenure to put an 4 

immediate freeze on co-locations throughout the 5 

city.  6 

[Applause] 7 

MR. HORDALISO:  I'm also calling on the New 8 

York City legislature to amend the State 9 

Education Law to give CECs an up or down vote on 10 

charter co-locations.  We shouldn't just be 11 

sitting here receiving public input and saying 12 

whether we like something or not, and then pass 13 

it up to the PEP which is obviously rubber 14 

stamping this whole process.  We should be the 15 

rubber--we should be the up or down vote.  We 16 

should be the ones holding the power, so that 17 

you as parents have that opportunity to make 18 

critical decisions regarding the future of your 19 

community.   20 

And then lastly, you know, as much as we 21 

think a lot of this stuff is rubber stamped, you 22 

know, Chancellor Walcott saw the mistakes and 23 

the errors in DOE's co-location strategy earlier 24 

this week when he went to Staten Island and went 25 
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to--he went to I.S. 2 to withdraw DOE's co-1 

location proposal.  And he said on the record 2 

that he did so in the face of significant public 3 

opposition and public outcry.   4 

Well, you know, we've got significant public 5 

opposition and public outcry here too.  And the 6 

chancellor, in addition to going to Staten 7 

Island, he should come to Harlem.  8 

[Applause] 9 

MR. HORDALISO:  He should sit down in public 10 

hearings - - and tell him that he's going to 11 

withdraw this proposal as well.  And he's going 12 

to tell them that DOE's proposal for 149 is DOA. 13 

[Applause] 14 

MS. GORMAN:  I'll continue to pass the mike 15 

down and we will also give an opportunity for 16 

those at the end who did not get a chance to 17 

speak from the CEC for 75.  18 

MR. GOTBAUM:  District 75 - - , Ms. Gorman.  19 

You know that as well.   20 

MS. GORMAN:  So just please continue.  Noah, 21 

are you speaking?  We will take it back down so 22 

that everyone who is on the dais who did not get 23 

the chance to speak has that opportunity. 24 

MR. GOTBAUM:  This is--this is like a war on 25 
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the most vulnerable kids.   1 

FEMALE VOICE 5:  Yes.  Say it again. 2 

MR. GOTBAUM:  This is a war on our most 3 

vulnerable kids.  That's what this co-location 4 

is.  That is what this administration has done.  5 

They did it at Brandies, moving out - - , 6 

closing down the school, taking these kids, 7 

saying "You're not important.  You're just a 8 

number.  We can put you up to 130% capacity."  9 

It boggles my mind.  So one thing I want to put 10 

on the record here is that as the CEC I want us 11 

on January 1 to go to Mayor de Blasio and have 12 

this co-location rescinded. 13 

[Applause] 14 

MR. GOTBAUM:  I have a few questions that I 15 

want to ask.  I first want to start with SUNY 16 

because people here don't really know what--I 17 

think people don't know what the significance of 18 

SUNY is over here, but SUNY is the authorizer of 19 

this charter.  SUNY signs off on it without a 20 

location and then like a drone missile shoots it 21 

into our community, without knowing where it 22 

lands, without understanding the damage.  Well, 23 

we understand the damage.   24 

So my question to the representative from 25 
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SUNY, I have a couple quick ones.  One, were 1 

you able to assess whether or not this co-2 

location would be sustainable for all the 3 

schools that will be remaining here?   4 

MS. HOWARD::  I am--I am listening and I am 5 

taking comments and we honestly cannot make an 6 

analysis until after we've heard all comments. 7 

MR. GOTBAUM:  You don't make an analysis 8 

until you've heard all the comments?  Okay.  I 9 

have a question.  Have you, SUNY--I'm assuming 10 

you work for the institute, correct?  Have you 11 

ever rejected a location that was put out by the 12 

Department of Education, co-location location? 13 

I'm sorry? 14 

MS. HOWARD::  I will - - . 15 

MALE VOICE 5:  Mr. Gotbaum, do me a favor.  16 

Because we want to make sure everything is 17 

recorded-- 18 

MR. GOTBAUM:  [Interposing] Right. 19 

MALE VOICE 5:  Could you kind of repeat her 20 

answer so that it can be recorded as well?  I 21 

would appreciate that very much. 22 

MR. GOTBAUM:  Okay.  The answer was? 23 

MULTIPLE VOICES:  She don't know.  She'll 24 

follow up. 25 
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MR. GOTBAUM:  She doesn't know but she'll 1 

follow up.  I think I know the answer.  I 2 

believe the answer is no.  They have never, ever 3 

turned away a co-location.  I'm just going to 4 

leave it with SUNY for right now because they 5 

are the more rubber stamped than the PEP.   6 

The question for the Department of 7 

Education, what is the rationale for moving 8 

Success Charter 4 into this building and moving 9 

out a quarter of the special needs students and 10 

increasing capacity to 130%?  What is the 11 

rationale?  Why are you doing this? 12 

MS. GORMAN:  I provided you cards for your 13 

questions and they will be answered in the 14 

public analysis. 15 

MR. GOTBAUM:  So the cards you're going to 16 

answer?  Oh, you will--you will answer them 17 

during the public analysis? 18 

MALE VOICE 6:  That's posted online. 19 

MR. GOTBAUM:  Oh, that's posted online?  I'm 20 

sorry.  Okay.  Question.  Our understanding is 21 

that there are half a dozen buildings in 22 

District 4, in District 5, that can accommodate 23 

hundreds of students.  Why were those buildings 24 

not looked at?  Or were they looked at and, if 25 
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so, why were they rejected?   1 

And if you tell me that HSA 4 is a District 2 

3 school, I will ask you what are the percentage 3 

of students in HSA 4 who reside in District 3.  4 

As of two years ago, it was 24%.  So three-5 

quarters of the kids are coming outside, as are 6 

these kids.   7 

Have you done an analysis of the impact on 8 

the students who attend this school in terms of 9 

having to move to another location?  Because I 10 

know that Portfolio Planning, when they moved--11 

they wanted to move Innovation Diploma Plus, a 12 

transfer high school, up to Washington Heights, 13 

they had analyzed every kid and said, "Oh, it's 14 

closer for them."  Well, I'm asking you, based 15 

on the student body at this school, have you 16 

looked at the impact of cutting and moving them 17 

down to other areas?   18 

Coming to the end, what is the impact of 19 

130% capacity on special needs children and all 20 

children, including the 149 which has 25% 21 

special needs?  Has that analysis been done?  22 

And why do you call OT rooms, speech therapy, 23 

counseling rooms, common areas?  Why is that not 24 

part of a designated footprint, a requirement 25 
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for all students?   1 

What this does, understand this, the DOE 2 

only allocates space for classrooms, 3 

administrative, and cluster rooms based on the 4 

number of students.  Therapy rooms are 5 

considered common space.  So they don't have to 6 

provide it.  Not only does that hit our kids, my 7 

kids' special needs, it incentivizes Eva 8 

Markowitz and the charters to push out special 9 

needs kids because it means they don't need the 10 

space.  They're getting the same allocation and 11 

if they have fewer kids, well, they've got more 12 

resources to manage it.  It's outrageous.  War 13 

on our most vulnerable.   14 

So I would just say - - on the record.  15 

Parents don't give up.  The 15th we're going to 16 

be out there.  We're going to put--we got a hold 17 

the new mayor seat to the fire.  We must do 18 

that.  And Senator Perkins' idea about a 19 

lawsuit, absolutely must be done because when 20 

they go--we don't have guarantee for our kids to 21 

have counseling rooms or OT or speech.  If 22 

that's not a requirement and they don't have to 23 

offer it, well, I know they're breaking the law.  24 

We've got to keep up with that. 25 
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MALE VOICE 6:  It's requirement by the 1 

federal - - . 2 

MR. GOTBAUM:  Well, that's what we need to 3 

push on.  Anyway, I want to hand over to my 4 

colleagues and I really want to hear from you 5 

folks.  And thank you all.  This is great.  Come 6 

out on the 15th.  Thank you. 7 

[Applause] 8 

 MS. BARBARA DENIM:  Hi.  My name is Barbara 9 

Denim.  I am a CEC - - and I was moved by this 10 

issue for years.  I just find the disruption of 11 

this co-location and expansions and hearings is 12 

just so wrong.  And I've got a - - a few years 13 

ago and I heard about all this Success Academy 14 

Charter Schools.  And I looked into the 15 

statistics because this is what I do for a 16 

living.  I look into statistics.  And let me 17 

tell you the DOE, as you know, touts the success 18 

of charter schools based on test scores.  Taking 19 

a look at recent test scores, let me tell you 20 

that this assertion that charter schools are 21 

better is flawed, very flawed. 22 

[Applause] 23 

MS. DENIM:  And they don't want you to know 24 

this but in ELA Manhattan charter school 25 
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proficiency levels were six percentage points 1 

lower than Manhattan's overall proficiency 2 

levels.  When you remove the scores for the 3 

English Language Learners, the gap is even 4 

wider.  They're 12 percentage points lower.  5 

When you look into the District 3 scores, 6 

Manhattan charter schools proficiency levels are 7 

21% lower than District 3 schools. 8 

In math their lowered as well.  Not as much, 9 

but they're still lower.  And then we look at 10 

the Success Academy scores.  They are slightly 11 

better, only marginally better than the District 12 

3 stats, but their proficiency levels dropped 13 

significantly more.   14 

Now, remember the DOE loves statistics and 15 

it's their statistic that they love is progress.  16 

Well, let me tell you, by progress or lack 17 

thereof, Success Academy was one of--Success 18 

Academy Schools were some of the worst in the 19 

city.  They really were.   20 

When measuring progress, as the DOE is so 21 

kind to do, Success Academy Schools' progress 22 

measurements, which is the proficiency levels, 23 

the numbers of students going three and fours, 24 

declined 32% in ELA.  I'll repeat that.  The 25 
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proficiency levels in Success Academy Schools 1 

declined by 32%.  The average declining 2 

proficiency levels for Manhattan schools and for 3 

District 3 school is 17%.  The average decline 4 

in proficiency levels for charter schools in 5 

Manhattan was 24%.   6 

What does this mean?  Well, again, the DOE 7 

loves to talk about progress and they love their 8 

progress reports.  Success Academy Schools are 9 

poised to get a D on their progress report this 10 

year.  And, if they don't, then you know the 11 

system is gamed and fixed.  More importantly, 12 

this lack of progress and the significant 13 

decline in proficiency level means that the 14 

Success Academy model is not designed to scale 15 

up.  The first year that they took these 16 

students to the test, their test scores were 17 

very good, but they have declined every year.  18 

In 2013, they declined 32%.   19 

This begs the question why are we continuing 20 

to be asked to make more room for a program that 21 

has not shown it's worthiness for expansion?  22 

Why?  I want that on the record.  I want to know 23 

why these schools are constantly granted space 24 

for expansion when their model is not designed 25 
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to scale up, clearly.   1 

Why, when overall charter school stats are 2 

lower than Manhattans, are we constantly being 3 

told that these charter schools are better?  4 

They're not.  Their statistics are worse.  I 5 

have the data right here.  I have extra copies.  6 

I'm happy to give them to the press.  I'm happy 7 

to give them to SUNY.  I'm happy to give them to 8 

anyone who wants them.  Give me your email.  9 

Even the charter school folks that are here. 10 

FEMALE VOICE 6:  Success Academy folks, come 11 

get the statistics. 12 

MS. DENIM:  By the way, I had to find these 13 

statistics in four different places because the 14 

DOE designed to not let you know how bad these 15 

charter schools declined.  They declined more 16 

and schools--everyone declined.  Let's just be 17 

clear about that.  With the new tests, every 18 

school declined - - , but charter schools 19 

declined by more and Success Academy Schools 20 

declined by most.  We also know-- 21 

FEMALE VOICE 6:  [Interposing] Please say it 22 

louder.  Success Academy--say it louder. 23 

MS. DENIM:  In ELA, not math.  In ELA, 24 

Success Academy's proficiency levels declined by 25 
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more than Manhattan schools and charter 1 

schools in general than DOE schools. 2 

Another statistic I found today that I was 3 

just floored by.  We all know that charter 4 

schools get a lot of money from foundations, get 5 

a lot of money through private sector donors and 6 

hedge funds.  And the question is what does this 7 

money go towards.  Well, of course it goes 8 

toward significant salaries, but it also goes 9 

towards staff.  Interestingly, I found out that 10 

the actual ratio of staff to teachers at the 11 

charter--at the Success Academy Schools was 60 12 

to 70%--and one school is actually 150% meaning 13 

more support staff than teachers.  They have 14 

three, four, and six assistant principals.  15 

Wouldn't that be nice if all the schools in the 16 

DOE has three, four, and six assistant 17 

principals, what they could do?  They could do 18 

lunch duty.  Our teachers do lunch duty.  They 19 

could do recess duty.  Our teachers do recess 20 

duty.  Our teachers do all the data entry for 21 

themselves.  I'm sure the staff probably does--22 

probably does data entry.   23 

And the other statistic that I have to 24 

share, it just floors me.  I don't understand 25 



 69 

why this is the model for reform.  It's how--1 

when you have teacher turnover ratios every year 2 

of 40 to 50 to 59% year after year after year, 3 

why is this the model for reform?   Every year 4 

the percentage of teachers with less than three 5 

years' experience is 40%, 30%.  In our schools, 6 

it's four.  In District 3 schools it's like 4% 7 

to 20%.  And our teacher turnover ratios are in 8 

the teens, 13%, 20% at most.  And theirs, 33, 9 

50, 59%.  Why is this school reform?   10 

I would like to be on record as a question.  11 

How is that high of teacher turnover rate reform 12 

and a model?  And how is the lack of progress a 13 

model as well?  Thank you.       14 

[Applause] 15 

MS. GORMAN:  Please state your name when you 16 

begin your comments. 17 

MS. DEEN:  I'm sorry.  My name is Olaiya 18 

Deen, a parent, bottom line.  The school - - is 19 

very fragile 811 children.  I don't think 20 

they're being considered because as we know this 21 

population can be thrown by the simplest - - by 22 

the simplest of cause.  Routine is a lynchpin 23 

for this population, this very vulnerable 24 

population.  I ask are they being considered or 25 
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is they the collateral damage to - - .   1 

As we--as the Common Core mania that's taken 2 

hold yet to be fleshed out for a - - , 149 has 3 

previously lost rooms which would or could have 4 

embellished the success of 149's population, who 5 

has run into - - to Common Core.  These 6 

resources such as music room, without a computer 7 

room for some time, it is my understanding that 8 

these rooms were to be returned to 149.  9 

However, when SA moved to yet another school, 10 

these rooms were not returned to the host 11 

school.   12 

149 has had a very productive principal for 13 

the first time in years, resulting in very 14 

progressive programs.  Yet it seems the DOE is 15 

actively sabotaging these efforts.  HSA is-- 16 

[Applause] 17 

MS. DEEN:  HSA, Harlem Success Academy, is - 18 

- an active tool in the collusion of the DOE to 19 

dismantle traditional public education, as the 20 

pursue to turn our schools over to profiteers.  21 

This is morally wrong.  22 

[Applause] 23 

MS. DEEN:  This seems like communist 24 

fascism.  811, I strongly suggest you contact 25 
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legal and start a class action suit against 1 

HSA specifically as the principle and DOE as the 2 

second. 3 

[Applause] 4 

MS. GORMAN:  Our next CEC member - - CEC 3.  5 

What we're going to do is turn it over to the 6 

District 75.  Then we'll pick up if there are 7 

other CEC members in the audience that wish to 8 

speak. 9 

MR. NOAH KALFMAN:  Hi, Ms. Gorman.  I'm 10 

going to speak on behalf of parents of the 11 

Citywide Council on Special Education, and then 12 

move over to my colleague on the Citywide 13 

Council for District 75.  My name is Noah 14 

Kalfman and I am pleased to be recently 15 

reappointed by the parents of the Citywide 16 

Council on Special Education to be their member 17 

on the Citywide Council on High Schools.   18 

Mr. John Englewood [phonetic] is the 19 

president of the Citywide Council on Special 20 

Education.  Ms. Paula Dacock [phonetic] is the 21 

president of the Citywide Council on High 22 

Schools.  Both of them send me their greetings.  23 

They are unfortunately unable to join us 24 

tonight.  If you've been following the co-25 
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location schedule on the DOE website, there is 1 

one--there are more than one a night, in more 2 

than on boroughs, and it's been really difficult 3 

to try and keep up in advance of the - - .   4 

That being said, I'm speaking on my own 5 

behalf, on my own comments, not those of either 6 

council.  But I will address Ms. Gorman.  It's 7 

been years that we've been having this 8 

discussion.  It's been years and let me give my 9 

respect and thanks to the SLT at 811 and at 10 

Sojourner Truth, 149, parents and teachers 11 

together working on behalf of the students and 12 

their families are to be commended because we're 13 

still here and we're still fighting.  It's not--14 

it's not over yet and it's not over by far.   15 

Ms. Gorman, we're asking you as 16 

representative of DOE and ask the representative 17 

of the CUNY institute as well to please show 18 

some integrity.  At the end of this 19 

administration, at the end of 12 years, it's 20 

time to gracefully say goodbye to a failed 21 

policy.  If we know that you're getting--many 22 

people go into education for the purpose of 23 

educating.  They don't go into education to get 24 

rich.  We found that you go into a charter 25 



 73 

management organization with the hope of 1 

getting rich.  It certainly seemed inappropriate 2 

that across the country it's a model of money 3 

making and I'm opposed to that personally.  I'm 4 

opposed to the privatization of our public 5 

education.   6 

If you have not followed any of the writing 7 

of Dr. Debbie Rabitz [phonetic], please look her 8 

up and do so.  There is a lot to be said against 9 

the privatization of our public lands, of our 10 

public buildings, and our public education 11 

model.   12 

That being said as well, the Community 13 

Citywide Council on Special Education has been 14 

fighting for several years to support our 15 

special education communities.  They are served 16 

by more resources, not less.  They are served by 17 

appropriate services in appropriate - - .  And I 18 

must say, Ms. Gorman, that I've said before and 19 

I'll say it again, that a building utilization 20 

plan is not worth its paper.  It's unsigned by 21 

anyone at the Department of Education except for 22 

the Chancellor's name, and I doubt that he read 23 

or even wrote on word of that BEP.  It does not 24 

work.  It is a false model based on false 25 
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premise. 1 

And I--again, I'll close because I know 2 

other people who would like to speak.  I ask you 3 

to encourage the senior members left in the City 4 

Department of Education to withdraw this 5 

proposal, to encourage those who report to the 6 

chancellor and the PEP to vote against this 7 

proposal for co-location.  Thank you. 8 

[Applause] 9 

MS. GORMAN:  Thank you.  I think we're going 10 

to hear now from the CEC for 75. 11 

MS. CELIA GREEN:  Good evening.  My name is 12 

Celia Green and I currently on the District 75 13 

Citywide Council, Education Council.  And this 14 

is my colleague. 15 

MS. VALERIE WILLIAMS:  My name is Valerie 16 

Williams.  I am on the District 75 CEC, newly 17 

elected second vice president.  And we would 18 

like to first start off by saying thank for the 19 

turnout.  Secondly, we are discouraged.  We are 20 

totally disgusted by the situation at hand.  Co-21 

location is a decisive way to destroy the 22 

community, to destroy the children, and to not 23 

have them have a foundation. 24 

Let me make another point.  Eva Markowitz 25 
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made 23 million dollars last year.  Just to 1 

correct the point, she made 23.5 and that's 2 

surplus to her school.  That is surplus money to 3 

her school directly.  So, if you have that much 4 

surplus, you can rent a building.  Okay? 5 

[Applause] 6 

MS. WILLIAMS:  And, secondly-- 7 

MALE VOICE 7:  [Interposing] They call it 8 

nonprofit. 9 

MS. WILLIAMS:  No, but it's not for 10 

nonprofit.  It's definitely for profit and it's 11 

at the backs of our children.  We represent 12 

special needs children.  We both have special 13 

needs children.  I brought my daughter.  Ms. 14 

Celia brought her son with her.  And this is a 15 

travesty.  How dare Eva Markowitz decide that 16 

she can take the children that have the least 17 

voice, the most disabilities, and what is the 18 

DOE doing about it in order to stand up to their 19 

contractual obligation to our children?  And the 20 

exploitation must stop somewhere.  It's 21 

ridiculous.  There are so many Success Academies 22 

throughout the country.  There are so many in 23 

the United--in New York in general, in Harlem.  24 

Just so you know, Success is not just in New 25 
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York State.  They are in 22 states.  They can 1 

rub two nickels together to rent a building.  2 

Again, they need to rent a building.   3 

And, furthermore, why is the DOE allowing 4 

them free services?  Why is the DOE also funding 5 

them to the tune of more than 225 million 6 

dollars on a yearly basis?  Can someone from the 7 

ODE answer that question? 8 

FEMALE VOICE 6:  - - to what the state 9 

provides for supplies? 10 

MS. WILLIAMS:  Yes. 11 

FEMALE VOICE 6:  For instruction? 12 

MS. WILLIAMS:  Yes. 13 

FEMALE VOICE 6:  So the DOE is giving them-- 14 

MS. WILLIAMS:  [Interposing] The DOE gives 15 

charter schools money.  That is why Eva 16 

Markowitz had that beautiful march saying that 17 

they were public schools because they're 18 

publically funded.  And that is the way that our 19 

children get to go to those particular schools, 20 

but they do not tell you that children with 21 

special needs are turned away.  They do not tell 22 

you that the children that have IEPs, the 23 

special needs on the IEPs, that the children 24 

that have the lesser grades--the lesser grades 25 
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that are supposed to be general ed, they're 1 

kicked out. 2 

[Crosstalk] 3 

MS. WILLIAMS:  They're kicked out in March. 4 

FEMALE VOICE 6:  And they go back to their 5 

zoned school in March. 6 

MALE VOICE 7:  So I just want to be clear. 7 

MS. WILLIAMS:  Yes. 8 

MALE VOICE 7:  The state provides the 9 

charter schools with money for instruction and 10 

supplies? 11 

MS. WILLIAMS:  Yes. 12 

MALE VOICE 7:  Are you telling me that 13 

besides - - the DOE is giving an extra 200 14 

million? 15 

MS. WILLIAMS:  Yes.  Yes, they are.  16 

Understand that we are not against co-location 17 

because without co-location District 75 is about 18 

60 organizations and we're in over 400 19 

buildings.  So without co-location we would not 20 

have the space for our kids either, but we play 21 

well with others.  We are not - - . 22 

[Applause] 23 

MS. WILLIAMS:  We share.  Okay?  We share 24 

with the principals in our schools.  Okay?  25 
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MALE VOICE 7:  Now, you're entitled to 1 

that space since you're a public school. 2 

MS. WILLIAMS:  Oh, yes.  And that--oh, 3 

that's another thing.  Anybody that ever tells 4 

you that their child is in a charter school and 5 

they are a public school, they are delusional.  6 

Charter schools are privately run, privately run 7 

entities who receive public matching funds, 8 

okay, who allow the public to attend.  That is 9 

the exact description of a charter school in the 10 

law.  Not my interpretation of the law, but in 11 

the law they are privately run entities that 12 

receive public matching funds, okay, in order to 13 

allow the public to attend.  So the next time 14 

anyone comes at you with that, let them know 15 

that their kid is not in a public school.   16 

MS. GORMAN:  Thank you. 17 

MS. GREEN:  We're not finished.  Thank you 18 

so much. Last but not least we have many other 19 

points that need to be addressed.  In reference 20 

to the co-location, co-location is great but 21 

they're not measuring it correctly.  When you're 22 

doing the measurement for our children, the 23 

measurement has to include a sensory room, an OT 24 

room, a PT room, as well as the appropriate 25 
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space for a nurse, a psychologist.  All of 1 

these things are not being taken into 2 

consideration when Portfolio from the DOE comes 3 

in and they do their measurements.  You said 4 

5:30 - - they measured? 5 

FEMALE VOICE 5:  Yeah. 6 

MS. GREEN:  And I think they need to do some 7 

current measurements when school is in session.  8 

When school is in session, that's when those 9 

measurements need to take place.  They're not 10 

done appropriately that way.  That's a violation 11 

of contract again.  That lawsuit is sounding 12 

better and better.  It's sounding a lot better 13 

and better.  So for me it seems that a lot of 14 

our rights are being trampled upon by the DOE. 15 

MALE VOICE 7:  Violations. 16 

MS. GREEN:  Thank you, constitutes 17 

violations.  And it also seems as though we have 18 

unprecedented amounts of children losing their 19 

places.  In the instance for 811, those three 20 

classrooms affect 107 children.  When they lose 21 

three more, they will lose three more next year, 22 

it's going to affect 300 and change children 23 

right here at 811.  And they're talking about 24 

taking them down to the lower east side.  Well, 25 
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the lower east side just built a beautiful, 1 

two beautiful buildings on 33rd and 145th.  And 2 

those are for those children from K through 5 3 

that are coming in, in that particular - - and 4 

that is the truth of the matter.   5 

It really seems as though this is a racial 6 

divide that's going on between all of these 7 

children that are affected across the board.  8 

There is no discriminatory - - talking about 9 

special needs, autism, multiple sclerosis, 10 

various other things that our children are 11 

affected with, and cognitive delays that our 12 

children are affected with.  I really believe 13 

that we have to take the DOE to task.  We trust 14 

them with our children and they continually 15 

trust charter schools, and that seems to be an 16 

issue and a problem in trusting charter schools, 17 

especially when they're making 23 million 18 

dollars with Eva and--23.5, thank you, with Eva, 19 

and 46 million with her husband. Is that 20 

Citizens? 21 

FEMALE VOICE 7:  Citizens of the World. 22 

MS. GREEN:  Citizens of the World, thank you 23 

so much.  46 million with her husband and 23.5 24 

million with Eva, somebody can afford a 25 
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building.  Somebody can stop trampling on the 1 

back of our children.  The DOE needs to be held 2 

responsible for what they are doing.  I strongly 3 

urge that we stand together as parents.  We 4 

start making sure that our voices are heard 5 

discriminatorily because we are looking at them 6 

take over ridiculously, and who is going to 7 

handle those related services that are not being 8 

met because our children are on the bus for an 9 

hour and a half, which is totally against their 10 

IEPs and the federal government regulations for 11 

the DOE. 12 

MALE VOICE 7:  We're only talking about 800 13 

to $10,000 per year for rent.  I mean that's the 14 

amount that they would roughly have to pay. 15 

MS. GORMAN:  I'm going to ask that the CEC 16 

be allowed to finish their comments. 17 

MS. GREEN:  Okay.  One of the things I want 18 

to talk a little bit about is fairness equity.  19 

And the reason I'm going to do this is because 20 

I'm a D 75 parent but I'm a D 75 parent of four 21 

boys who are D 75 students.  Okay?  It's 22 

different schools and so far every school we 23 

have this little run with Eva.  Okay?  One 24 

school gets phased out so Eva can get a school 25 
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in.   1 

The next school is perfectly fine.  It's an 2 

A plus school.  It's the only art school in the 3 

whole of District 13, but it needs to be 4 

dismantled because - - quality, quality 5 

kindergarten seats.  The next time somebody 6 

tells you about quality kindergarten seats, tell 7 

them that all children are not kindergarteners.  8 

They do grow up.  We need quality middle school 9 

seats in every single district.  Okay.   10 

Throughout the city, I have not heard a 11 

parent yet that said they had a whole bunch of 12 

choices in middle schools and/or high schools.  13 

We need quality seats, period, not just for 14 

kindergarteners, okay, and not just for charter 15 

schools.  All schools--I am not anti-charter.  16 

They do need space to expand.  They just don't 17 

need to expand in this school building. 18 

As for fairness, 369, about five years ago 19 

we had this fight, not with Eva but with another 20 

charter school.  The charter school has a 21 

successive F for student progression for five 22 

years--one, two, three, four, five.  Remember, 23 

the charter school had an F.  The charter school 24 

was up for renewal.  Of course the wise people 25 
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at the state that an F in student progression 1 

for five years is nothing.  Let's give them a 2 

renewal and let's let them take the space from 3 

both the D 75 school and from the school--the D 4 

75 school, which by the way was doing a B plus, 5 

and the other school that's in the building 6 

that's a community school that deals with about 7 

50% shelter kids.  Well, let's take space from 8 

them so that all of their kids will have to do 9 

OT and PT, occupational therapy and physical 10 

therapy for those of you who don't know, in the 11 

hallway.   12 

Now, I've come down the hallway and seen 13 

this.  If it was my child, trust me, trust me, 14 

Tweed [phonetic] would be gone.  Okay?  It would 15 

be gone.  That I am not kidding about because it 16 

is not fair to anybody's child.  It's an 17 

indignity.  Okay.  You cannot use closet space.  18 

A lot of people are trying to use closet space 19 

and saying, "Oh, that would be a classroom for a 20 

public school."  It is not a classroom.  A 21 

janitorial space, a bathroom stall--there's one 22 

school right now using a bathroom stall.  Okay?   23 

This is not acceptable.  If it's 24 

inappropriate for your child, it is 25 
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inappropriate for ours and we are not going to 1 

take it.  I don't care how many waiver 2 

chancellors you waive at us.  The next one that 3 

has waivers is gone.  Sorry.  Sorry.  We parents 4 

are tired.  We are tired.  All right.   5 

In all fairness though, the other two 6 

schools, like I said, were doing a B in student 7 

progression and that student was doing an F.  8 

Yes, like I said, not only did they get the 9 

right to relicense, they also got the right to 10 

expand.  There is no fairness in that because if 11 

it was the public school they'd use that same F 12 

to close us down.  They'd use that same F to 13 

close us down within a year of us getting the F, 14 

not within five years.  Okay.  Remember that.  15 

Charters are not even graded on the same scale 16 

as us because when they have a bad grade it 17 

doesn't mean anything.   18 

Another thing they're doing is Portfolio is 19 

bold now.  Before they weren't saying that they 20 

were capping the programs of public schools.  21 

Now they admit to it freely because now it's the 22 

end of the road.  So everybody is capping willy-23 

nilly.  Let's cap your program.  You cannot have 24 

any more kids into your school.  The kids that 25 
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are there can graduate, yes, but we're not 1 

going to enroll any new kids in your school.  2 

Okay?  And that's what they're doing.  So, if 3 

they haven't done it to your school yet, trust 4 

me they're coming.    5 

MALE VOICE 7:  That's going to be 6 

overturned. 7 

MS. GREEN:  Well, by the time it's 8 

overturned the problem is they're already there.  9 

They're already there.  Now, another thing, 10 

principals that are in a building, who have been 11 

in a building before the new school comes in 12 

have the right to ask for the space to expand if 13 

they have extra programs, if they see that they 14 

have higher enrollment than the DOE thought they 15 

had, when the charter said--in March a lot of 16 

kids do come back to their zoned schools.   17 

The ones that do not make it in charters 18 

will come back to their zoned schools.  The 19 

money does not follow them because the money is 20 

already paid out, but the zoned school has no 21 

choice but to take these kids back.  So if you 22 

were looking at pupil enrollment in June rather 23 

than looking at pupil enrollment in January when 24 

they don't have as many kids, you'd realize that 25 
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the rolls fill up really fast.  Okay.   1 

And this is happening across the board in 2 

all public schools.  This is not just D 75 3 

schools that this is happening to.  And there 4 

are many building principals I've dealt with 5 

because, like I said, I have four boys out 6 

there.  Two of them are inclusion kids.  So I've 7 

dealt with a lot of general ed principals as 8 

well. 9 

MR. GOTBAUM:  So after October 31 is that 10 

when-- 11 

MS. GREEN:  [Interposing] It's after they 12 

get paid in March.  It used to be after--it used 13 

to be in January because they used to get paid 14 

in like December or something.  So whenever the 15 

money ends with them and they're paid for that 16 

kid, they no longer have use for that kid.  They 17 

no longer have use for that kid.  That kid goes 18 

back to his zoned--his or her zoned school. 19 

MALE VOICE 7:  And they kick them out? 20 

MS. WILLIAMS:  Yes. 21 

MS. GREEN:  And in the case of one of my 22 

particular principals, they actually walked 23 

their kid to the principal's office to make sure 24 

that that parent didn't come back to their 25 
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school. 1 

MALE VOICE 7:  - - . 2 

MS. GREEN:  Okay.  So I'm just making you 3 

aware that these things are happening.  People 4 

are not making them up.  They are happening all 5 

over the city and DOE and the state--I'm not 6 

referring to anybody--but the state needs to - -7 

 .  Okay?  They're also trying to cut parent 8 

members from all the IEP sessions because parent 9 

members know the law in terms of the IDEA, 10 

Individuals with Disabilities Act.  Okay?  11 

They're trying to cut it out completely.  The 12 

city has given all sorts of reasons why they 13 

don't want them in the meetings and stuff like 14 

that, but they know our parents are the most 15 

vulnerable parents and don't necessarily know 16 

their rights.   17 

And this is really a ploy that they're using 18 

for that, so that they can tell you anything.  19 

They can change your kid's IEP.  "Oh, well, they 20 

only have it twice a week.  Maybe they don't 21 

really need OT."  I've had parents come up to me 22 

and say that and they didn't know they could 23 

fight it.  All right?   24 

A whole lot of stuff is going on with the 25 
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DOE in terms of special needs children but 1 

it's going to change because if I have to have a 2 

press conference every day and be the screaming 3 

lady out there every day, I will do it.  I will 4 

do it and I will get more likely to do it 5 

because I am not the only angry parent out 6 

there. 7 

[Applause] 8 

MS. WILLIAMS:  Last but absolutely not least 9 

you had a question.  Well, I wanted to also say 10 

that the numbers are growing significantly for 11 

autism.  When my daughter was born, it was 1 in 12 

110.  Today it is 1 in 54.  Okay?  So she's only 13 

ten-years-old.  So, with that being said, we 14 

also had another meeting where the facts were 15 

stated that the capacity was almost to its 16 

brink.  They were only 60 seats left.  Where are 17 

these children going to be going?   18 

I really want Portfolio and the DOE to 19 

answer that question.  Where are these children 20 

going to go?  Where are their benefits as far as 21 

their--what they need for the PT, the OT, the 22 

speech therapy?  How is that going to be 23 

replaced?  Because it's definitely being lost at 24 

this point in time.  Thank you so much for your 25 
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time. 1 

MS. GORMAN:  Thank you. 2 

[Applause] 3 

MS. GORMAN:  I believe we've concluded the 4 

dais.  Am I correct?  We have a number of 5 

speakers.  I know that the Chief of Staff from 6 

Senator Perkins' office wanted to say a few 7 

words, but I'm also going to ask that our two 8 

students line up at the mike because they will 9 

follow Senator Perkins.  Okay.  Our two students 10 

had numbers 12 and 13. 11 

FEMALE VOICE 7:  Oh, they were--they were 12 

put out there.  They didn't have - - , so they 13 

went home.   14 

MALE VOICE 7:  Safety. 15 

MS. GORMAN:  Do either of the two students--16 

both students? 17 

FEMALE VOICE 7:  Yes.  They didn't - - . 18 

MS. GORMAN:  So I'm going to ask if the 19 

teachers of those two students or the principals 20 

of those two students want to either call them 21 

or email them.  I will give you those numbers 22 

again, so that they will have a chance to have 23 

their voice be heard on the record.  At this 24 

time, we will hear from the Chief of Staff of 25 
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Senator Perkins, followed by numbers one, two, 1 

and three.  It will be Hopson [phonetic], Julius 2 

whose name I can't pronounce.  I'm sorry.  And 3 

Mr. Leslie King.  So following the Chief of 4 

Staff, those three, please line up at the mike. 5 

FEMALE VOICE 8:  Good evening everyone.  6 

First of all, I'd like to applaud the CEC for 7 

their resolution.  I think that's an excellent 8 

thing that they're doing.  And today--you know, 9 

I wasn't going to speak because I know Senator 10 

Perkins was here earlier, but I feel the need to 11 

speak not as his Chief of Staff but as a former 12 

parent from this school.  13 

[Applause] 14 

FEMALE VOICE 8:  I was here the day Harlem 15 

Success came into this building.  I was here and 16 

I saw what happened.  And, once again, we 17 

returned to pick the remaining flesh off the 18 

bones of the ones who are most in need, to take 19 

more space from 811.  And that then, as a parent 20 

of a special needs child, anyone - - .  I 21 

remember how horrible I thought it was the way 22 

their approach was to take space and come in.  23 

It was supposed to be temporary.  Look at that 24 

word.   25 
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But what's so heartbreaking to me is that 1 

we were still disregarding special needs 2 

children and we're still doing that today.  And, 3 

you know, I remember in this school my child, 4 

who was a special needs child, there was a music 5 

room here.  And I had a child who wasn't what 6 

they call the brightest, who doesn't get into 7 

Harlem Success.  Okay.  I wasn't a child who 8 

scored--I didn't have a child who scored well on 9 

tests.  Okay?  But this was a--this is a 10 

brilliant child and it took a music room and a 11 

music teacher to bring that out of that child. 12 

[Applause] 13 

FEMALE VOICE 8:  And it hurts me today to 14 

learn that there is no music room in the school 15 

anymore.  You cannot pay anybody for that.  You 16 

can't fix that.  That's unforgivable.  It is 17 

unforgivable to take something like that away 18 

from our children who need it.  This child is 19 

now a college student thanks to that music room. 20 

[Applause] 21 

FEMALE VOICE 8:  So I want the DOE and SUNY 22 

to know there is really blood on your hands who 23 

do these things.  They don't know just like 24 

numbers and people who don't exist, that they 25 
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have a real effect.  They have a real impact 1 

and it's not right.  Our children have enough 2 

barriers and enough challenges.  They don't need 3 

you to present additional challenges for them in 4 

this world.   5 

And race is an issue.  It is an issue 6 

because it didn't happen anywhere.  It happened 7 

here first and it continues to happen, and 8 

there's a proliferation of this going on.  You 9 

wouldn't do it somewhere else.  You wouldn't.  I 10 

dare you.  You wouldn't do it in another 11 

neighborhood and I'm not saying that you should.   12 

All I am saying to you is that give our 13 

children the chance that they deserve.  This 14 

community has struggled.  And, you know, I also 15 

listened to someone talk about what's happening 16 

here at 149.  You know, this is - - neglect that 17 

I call it.  It happens when they want to 18 

sabotage your school and give it to someone 19 

else.  Don't get distracted.   20 

The issue here really isn't Harlem Success.  21 

It's the Department of Education and this mayor 22 

who we trusted, we trusted to take care of our 23 

children, who was elected to represent us no 24 

matter what color we are, no matter what income 25 
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we come from, and these are the children who 1 

need him the most.  You want to impress me?  You 2 

turn around on the children who are doing the 3 

worst, the poorest.  That's impressive.  Don't 4 

show me how well you can do with children who 5 

test well, who probably don't even need your 6 

help like that.  Okay?   7 

There is the most needy of our children that 8 

need your help and it is shameful that this is 9 

still going on here today.  And I had to get up 10 

and say that because it is so hurtful for me to 11 

see this and I know my child's only way out, 12 

that's just an example, was that music room and 13 

that music teacher who took the time to put the 14 

light in his eyes.  And now he's studying to be 15 

a music teacher. 16 

[Applause] 17 

FEMALE VOICE 8:  When you take things like 18 

this away, all these little pieces, that's what 19 

you're doing.  You're taking away the future of 20 

many other children.  And I know the DOE knows 21 

this.  SUNY, you all really need to pay 22 

attention.  These co-locations, this is just 23 

real estate.  But our children, they have real 24 

value and they can contribute and they can give 25 
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back and they can save lives. 1 

MALE VOICE 7:  Stop being a rubber stamp. 2 

[Applause] 3 

MS. GORMAN:  Thank you.  We have finished 4 

the formal presentations.  I want to remind the 5 

public speakers you have three minutes.  That 6 

will be enforced.  You have somebody here who 7 

will tell you that--please let me finish my 8 

comment.  That you will--you will have someone 9 

who will tell you when there is 30 seconds so 10 

that you can finish.  If you do not get a chance 11 

to finish when your time is up, I am happy to 12 

take any written statement to add to the record.   13 

FEMALE VOICE 7:  - - . 14 

MS. GORMAN:  That's right.  You will have 15 

that opportunity as well.  Is it the CEC's and 16 

SLT's pleasure to let those members go before 17 

the public? 18 

MULTIPLE VOICES:  Yes. 19 

MS. GORMAN:  So I'm going--I'm going to 20 

apologize to the people I called up.  The SLT 21 

and--it's the SLT and CEC's pleasure to let 22 

those members go first.  23 

FEMALE VOICE 7:  No, let them go ahead.  I 24 

was just saying - - . 25 
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MS. GORMAN:  It was my error.  I didn't 1 

have that sheet. 2 

FEMALE VOICE 7:  Go ahead, go ahead. 3 

MS. GORMAN:  Okay.  Why don't we alternate?  4 

Okay?  We'll have-- 5 

[Crosstalk] 6 

MS. GORMAN:  Okay.  Please, you have three 7 

minutes.  Please begin.  8 

MR. EDWARD HOPSON:  Good evening everyone.  9 

My name is Edward Hopson.  I'm the inclusion 10 

teacher at P 811 M at 149, community member 11 

school.  I'm a little nervous talking in front 12 

of everyone tonight, so bear with me.  I'm going 13 

to read you some of my thoughts that I wrote 14 

down - - .  15 

To start, let me say that I have no 16 

particular bias for or against school choice, 17 

charter schools, private schools, or public.  I 18 

am the parent of two daughters, one of whom 19 

graduated from a New York City Public School and 20 

one who graduated from a private school.  I 21 

believe all these educational entities is viable 22 

and valuable extensions of our combined 23 

educational communities.  However, I am strongly 24 

and adamantly opposed to any unequal treatment 25 
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to or by any of these entities, as well as any 1 

favoritism or cronyism afforded in any of them.   2 

My school, P 811 at 149, is a District 75 3 

school.  This is a district that exists to 4 

severe students with severe disabilities.  I 5 

reiterate, severe disabilities.  As a teacher, I 6 

serve a group of P 811 M students attending 7 

general education classes at P.S.M.S. 149, the 8 

Sojourner Truth School.  I believe I hold this 9 

position because of a law that was enacted by 10 

congress in 1997.  This law's name is the 11 

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act.  It 12 

mandates that every child with a documented 13 

disability between the ages of 3 and 21 be 14 

provided a fair and public education in the 15 

least restrictive environment.  It further 16 

states, through a provision it names as "Zero 17 

Reject," that no child, no matter how severely 18 

disabled, shall be refused an appropriate 19 

education by the schools.   20 

The classrooms that are being sought from P 21 

811 M by HSA are classrooms for the students 22 

that I draw from for my program, a program known 23 

as inclusion.  It is a program designed to 24 

fulfill the intent of the law I just quoted. 25 
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FEMALE VOICE 8:  Speak into the mike.   1 

MS. GORMAN:  We lost the mike.  I don't want 2 

to take away from his time.  The other person is 3 

- - and all the information - - .  Please 4 

continue. 5 

MR. HOPSON:  The classrooms that are being 6 

sought from P 811 M by HSA are classrooms filled 7 

with students that I draw from for my program.  8 

It's a program that includes--it's a program 9 

designed to fulfill the intent of the law that I 10 

just quoted.  Without these rooms and without 11 

the potential inclusion students who sit in 12 

them, my program loses proximity to the 13 

Sojourner Truth School.   14 

The only school on this campus--and I say 15 

this vehemently.  The only school on this campus 16 

that has agreed to give my 811 students their 17 

legally mandated fair and public education in 18 

the least restrictive environment, only 149 did 19 

that for me.  Might I just say no other school 20 

in this building has offered what they should be 21 

offering to give these students what is legally 22 

mandated.   23 

This would include the shifting of occupancy 24 

of the rooms in question tonight will affect the 25 
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education of P 811 M students.  Make no 1 

mistake about it.  Further, it will cause 2 

enormous disruption to a set of systems already 3 

in place which fulfill those students' rights by 4 

educating every one of them in an equitable 5 

fashion.  Thank you. 6 

MS. GORMAN:  Thank you very much. 7 

[Applause] 8 

MR. HORDALISO:  Before we--before we 9 

proceed, with the knowledge that there are folks 10 

filming in the room right now, you know, unless 11 

they've gotten permission, there are students in 12 

the room right now.  Unless they've gotten 13 

permission from each of those students, I don't 14 

think they're authorized to be here and I'd ask 15 

them to leave. 16 

[Crosstalk] 17 

MR. HORDALISO:  If there are students in 18 

this room, if there are students filming and - -19 

 . 20 

FEMALE VOICE 9:  Excuse me, sir.  We'll be 21 

happy to shut the camera off for the students 22 

speaking, but it's a public hearing.  We will 23 

continue to film the public hearing. 24 

MR. HORDALISO:  I'm talking to DOE.  Thank 25 
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you. 1 

MS. GORMAN:  Thank you.  So this is from the 2 

press office? 3 

[Crosstalk] 4 

MR. HORDALISO:  If there were - - in your 5 

facility they would have to get my written 6 

authorization before they were allowed to film. 7 

[Crosstalk] 8 

MS. GORMAN:  If there is still in the 9 

room... 10 

FEMALE VOICE 10:  Where is your video 11 

release? 12 

[Crosstalk] 13 

MALE VOICE 8:  My name is - - .  I work in 14 

the DOE press office.  This is a joint public 15 

hearing.  They are entitled to be here.  They 16 

are entitled to film, just like - - . 17 

MR. HORDALISO:  Are there - - DOE's press 18 

office here with them? 19 

MALE VOICE 8:  No, not - - reporters. 20 

MR. HORDALISO:  Not that reporters? 21 

MALE VOICE 8:  Not required to have written 22 

authorization - - . 23 

FEMALE VOICE 10:  That's not a - - . 24 

MALE VOICE 8:  It's a public hearing.  Any 25 



 100 

member of the public is allowed to be here, 1 

ma'am. 2 

FEMALE VOICE 11:  Can you send that--can you 3 

send that to us - - ?  I'd like to see what - -4 

 . 5 

[Crosstalk] 6 

MR. HORDALISO:  I'd like to--I'd like to--7 

unless there's any objection from anyone at CEC 8 

- - .  I'd like to formally protest the fact 9 

that they're being allowed to stay.  This is a 10 

joint public hearing.  CEC is one of the 11 

designated--thank you.  The CEC--this is a joint 12 

public hearing.  The CEC is one of the 13 

designated hosts of this hearing.  Without 14 

objection from any of my CEC colleagues, I'd 15 

like to formally protest the fact that those 16 

entities are allowed to continue to be here and 17 

allowed to continue to film unabated.   18 

Furthermore, it's my understanding from my 19 

predecessor and CEC president that there is 20 

precedent for non-DOE entities to be asked to 21 

leave a hearing such as this.  And I would--I 22 

would therefore reiterate my request that DOE, 23 

based on past precedent, that those entities be 24 

asked to leave and at the very least stop 25 
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filming, based on precedent which was in 1 

2009. 2 

MR. HAMMONDS:  Can I also ask what is the 3 

purpose of the recording?  I have not given 4 

permission for my likeness to be used.  So can--5 

if that gentleman can tell us what is the 6 

purpose of the recording and how does he intend 7 

to get consent from me.  And I'm going to speak 8 

for my other colleagues for the use of that 9 

recording. 10 

MS. GORMAN:  So, as I mentioned in the 11 

beginning--so I mentioned in the beginning of 12 

the hearing that it was being recorded and 13 

transcribed. 14 

FMR. HAMMONDS:  But you didn't say who was 15 

doing the recording. 16 

MS. GORMAN:  I will say we are going to ask 17 

that no students be taped. 18 

MR. HAMMONDS:  And I am going to say for the 19 

record that I not be taped as well, Theresa 20 

Elsie Hammonds. 21 

23:  I will say for the public there are 22 

people who come to these meetings who are under 23 

all kinds of circumstances and it is insensitive 24 

for DOE to allow people to take people who could 25 
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be victims of domestic violence, who could 1 

be--who could be intimidated witnesses.  You 2 

have no idea how much this can deter the 3 

participation of people in this community from 4 

coming to meetings that are so critical to their 5 

children.  So I'm going to say that for the 6 

record.  I think that's an intimidation tactic.  7 

I am not bothered by it but I think that should 8 

be a consideration that - - . 9 

MS. GORMAN:  I think it was probably close 10 

enough to the mike that it will be heard.  It is 11 

a reason that we announce that it is being 12 

recorded and transcribed. 13 

FEMALE VOICE 8:  But it wasn't--it wasn't 14 

told - - .  We don't know what they're using it 15 

for.   16 

MS. GORMAN:  We also have other reporters in 17 

the room.  So and I appreciate--I appreciate it 18 

and your concern is on the public record. 19 

FEMALE VOICE 8:  And it should be considered 20 

for future hearings like this so that we don't 21 

put anybody in a situation they don't need to be 22 

in. 23 

MS. GORMAN:  I--to repeat it so it's on the 24 

formal record, we're being asked that if you 25 
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consider for future hearings so that nobody 1 

is put in that position. 2 

FEMALE VOICE 8:  Please - - . 3 

MS. GORMAN:  The--we can ask them not to 4 

record but if they are--we can ask that they not 5 

film - - because it is a public hearing.  We are 6 

happy to provide the information to you that 7 

allows that. 8 

FEMALE VOICE 8:  Yes, I'd like that 9 

information. 10 

MS. GORMAN:  That should go to Senator 11 

Perkins' office and to the CEC and the school 12 

principals.  At this time, I'd like to--our CEC 13 

member who wanted to speak.  I'm sorry?  Right.  14 

We're going to have Julius.  And if you would 15 

pronounce your last name when you get to the 16 

mike?  And then Mr. Leslie King.  And then we 17 

will call up any of the SLT and CEC members who 18 

wanted to speak.   19 

MR. JULIUS TASHA:  Julius Tasha. 20 

MS. GORMAN:  And you have three minutes. 21 

MR. TASHA:  Okay.  Good evening, everyone.  22 

I'm a former chair of Fredrick Douglas Academy 23 

II School Leadership Team, which is housed in 24 

the - - school building.  I participated in a 25 
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few of these hearings in the past and it 1 

gives me great pleasure to come back to P.S. 149 2 

and - - in this matter.  3 

SUNY would be doing the Success Charter 4 

School a disservice if it approves this co-5 

location.  The reason being is that this co-6 

location is inequitable.  Moreover, any 7 

agreement between Success Academy and the DOE 8 

would be an unconscionable agreement.  9 

Therefore, such agreement would be 10 

unenforceable.  To the mayor, the DOE, the 11 

chancellor, the Panel of Educational Policy, or 12 

whoever, can enter into an unconscionable 13 

agreement all they want.  The PEP can pass an 14 

unconstitutional law.  The new mayor is not 15 

required to follow an unconscionable agreement 16 

and a new PEP can repeal an unconstitutional 17 

resolution.   18 

Now, why would this arrangement be 19 

unconscionable?  Because you can't disrupt the 20 

local community children entitled to go to 21 

school in their zoned school, provided such 22 

space exists, and send them far from home to 23 

accommodate a school that doesn't service 24 

mandated children.  You can't overcrowd children 25 
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in classes from one school and provide the 1 

other school with a smaller class size.  You 2 

can't give the charter school - - suitable 3 

learning space and have a public school 4 

conducting different types of instruction going 5 

on at the same time in the same classroom.   6 

You can't have public school children 7 

learning in stairwells, basements, closets, 8 

stages, and bathrooms converted into classrooms 9 

to make room for the charter schools, giving 10 

them preferential space.  You can't have public 11 

school children eating lunch at 9:30 to 10:00 12 

a.m. to make it convenient for the charter 13 

school children, so they can eat lunch at a 14 

reasonable time and all together.  15 

The law requires, despite any paying rent 16 

for space argument, that if there is going to be 17 

a co-location it must be equitable and there 18 

must be comparable use of the building space.  19 

If this arrangement goes forward, it would be an 20 

inequitable arrangement.  However, it is already 21 

inequitable the way it's going on right now and 22 

the use of space is not comparable as you heard 23 

the SLTs state.   24 

In conclusion, the new administration can 25 
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correct this improper arrangement, and it 1 

will.  SUNY should try to work out a deal to 2 

accommodate Success at another space elsewhere 3 

because you will be responsible for their 4 

disruption, as well as the public school 5 

children's disruption.  Moreover, you may be 6 

enjoined in a legal action in federal court. 7 

[Applause] 8 

MS. GORMAN:  Thank you.  We also have Nina 9 

Saxton from Scott Linder's [phonetic] office.  10 

Is she still here? 11 

FEMALE VOICE 6:  She left. 12 

MALE VOICE 7:  No, she left and she didn't 13 

really have anything to - - . 14 

MS. GORMAN:  Please begin. 15 

MR. LESLIE KING:  Thank you.  My name is 16 

Leslie King and I'm a parent of a student here 17 

at 811.  He is a second grader - - .  I'm not 18 

here to talk of any laws.  I'm not a political 19 

person.  I'm here strictly as a parent.  And, 20 

you know, what my dad did not explain to me, 21 

becoming a parent is the hardest job that any of 22 

us would ever have, those of us that are 23 

parents.   24 

In my profession, I'm an associate director 25 
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of financial aide at a college.  My job is to 1 

really focus on helping my - - students and 2 

parents finance their education.  So I say that 3 

to point out the fact that I understand the 4 

focus, the attention, the hand holding, the care 5 

that goes into taking care of students that are 6 

most in need.  And also I have a student--I have 7 

a son that is a special needs student. 8 

As a parent, a difficult thing is feeling 9 

like you let down your child.  I felt that way 10 

once before with Amicus.  He's seven-years-old 11 

and he's gone--he's attended four different 12 

schools already because of his issues with his 13 

special needs. Once we were made aware of his 14 

special needs, we decided to take action, and we 15 

relied on experts.   16 

As I said, I'm an expert at what I do.  I 17 

know how to take care of students and parents 18 

when it comes to federal financial aid.  So I 19 

rely on you all and the Department of Education 20 

and then schools.  I rely on you as experts to 21 

help me take care of my son and to put him in 22 

the environment that's the best fit for him.   23 

Through a lot of trial and error, we settled 24 

here at 811 and I was very reluctant to do so 25 
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because of the experience he had at the three 1 

other schools were not able to meet his needs.  2 

My conversation with the principal here, Barry 3 

Dobb, was the convincing factor in allowing this 4 

as a chance to see if it would work because he 5 

explained to me personally that he understood 6 

exactly where I was coming from as a parent of a 7 

student that needed special attention.  And he 8 

assured me that this would be the place my son 9 

would be able to thrive. 10 

Now, honestly, I didn't believe him still 11 

but it's hard not to believe my son.  His first 12 

week here he said to his mother, on the second 13 

day of class when they were riding back home on 14 

the train, he said, "Mom, you chose the right 15 

place for me."  This is my six-year-old son said 16 

that last year.  Even at such an early age he 17 

understood that he wasn't being heard at those 18 

other schools.  He wasn't being taken care of at 19 

those other schools.  He didn't feel like he was 20 

at home in those other schools.  And here, you 21 

know, by the grace of God and by the power and 22 

the will and the fight of his parents, we got 23 

him to the right place. 24 

You know, so it breaks my heart to think 25 



 109 

that there are parents out there that 1 

possibly missed out on this opportunity that has 2 

been given to my son.  You know, he's here in 3 

the second year and he has improved so much.  4 

You know, all these other schools, these other 5 

three schools, they didn't even know who he was 6 

because they didn't know how to communicate to 7 

him.  They didn't know how to teach him.  They 8 

didn't know how to relate to him.   9 

Here, in the parent teacher's conference we 10 

had a few weeks ago - - teacher, she started to 11 

explain to me that Amicus sings in the class 12 

now.  He's participating more and he's 13 

explaining, expressing his feelings when he's 14 

frustrated, things that he always did and does 15 

at home with me but they're finally getting to 16 

know him because he's at home in the school. 17 

[Applause] 18 

MS. GORMAN:  - - we have member of the CEC 19 

now that--or the SLT that did not get an 20 

opportunity to speak that wanted to go before 21 

the rest of the public?   22 

MR. GOTBAUM:  Can I just say one thing?  Mr. 23 

King, do you understand that next year there 24 

will be 200 more students in this building 25 
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because of this co-location? 1 

MS. GORMAN:  Can security lower the mike for 2 

our next speaker, please? 3 

MS. MIRIAM HOLMES::  Oh, I'm okay.  I'm 4 

okay. 5 

MS. GORMAN:  I totally understand that. 6 

[Laughter] 7 

MS. HOLMES::  I don't even need a mike.  8 

Thankfully-- 9 

MR. GOTBAUM:  [Interposing] Tell us who you 10 

are. 11 

MS. HOLMES::  My name is Miriam Holmes.  I 12 

have two children that attend here.  My other 13 

daughter, she graduated last year.  I'm on SLT.  14 

Basically, everything has been said but I'd like 15 

to say again when it comes to our safety and our 16 

children learning they shouldn't put it on the 17 

back burner.  You know, my children, they get 18 

here at 7:30 in the morning.  DOE schools open 19 

at 7:30 in the morning for breakfast for my 20 

children.  My children have to stand outside - -21 

 .  They take 15 minutes - - because charter 22 

school is on our breakfast until 8:00.  And 23 

then, you know, they're lucky now they're fourth 24 

and fifth grade so they eat lunch at 11:30, but 25 
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as of last year they were still eating lunch 1 

at 10:40.  So from 10:40 to 2:50 what do they 2 

do? 3 

MALE VOICE 6:  The new plan is 10:40 by the 4 

way. 5 

MS. HOLMES::  No, that's what it's been for 6 

the last like three or four years, five years.  7 

They've had us at 10:40 breakfast. 8 

MALE VOICE 6:  Next year-- 9 

MALE VOICE 7:  [Interposing] Breakfast at 10 

1:49. 11 

MS. HOLMES::  No, I - - breakfast because at 12 

10:40 - - was eating lunch.  That's not lunch.  13 

Do you understand what I'm saying?  It comes 14 

back to the safety of our children.  What are we 15 

supposed to do?  Like my children was lucky that 16 

I had an SLT meetings so they got to sit in the 17 

office with me, but what about other children 18 

that had to sit in the rain?  What are we going 19 

to do when it snows? 20 

MALE VOICE 7:  By - - lunch for Harlem 21 

Success, one is at noon, lunch for 1:49 - - . 22 

MS. HOLMES::  At 10:40.  And, like I said, 23 

you know, my daughter, she was part of the - - 24 

program.  She was very disappointed.  My son 25 
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also, they were taken away the first year.  1 

We had all these beautiful programs that my 2 

principal was trying to implement, so how - - .  3 

We had no way of our children to have these 4 

programs.   5 

Like this is--I think this hearing is a 6 

formality just so that I can--we can think that 7 

our voices are being heard.  They already made 8 

the decision because before we left the school 9 

at the end of the school year we already knew 10 

that they were getting these classrooms.  So 11 

these are decisions that's already made and it 12 

goes again back to the beginning.  Like I asked 13 

a question three years ago and the same thing 14 

that you told us today would be answered, I 15 

still never got an answer from it.  16 

FEMALE VOICE 12:  Not at 6:00? 17 

MS. HOLMES::  No, I never got an answer from 18 

my question three years ago.  That wasn't 19 

answered during this hearing.  It was supposed 20 

to be answered in the comments and to this day 21 

we still haven't heard.  I mean I got my answer 22 

but not verbally.  I got my answer from seeing 23 

it, no we weren't going to get our space back.  24 

You have the whole third floor that's empty and 25 
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you needed space, and you're trying to take 1 

more for what?  They have block rooms, music 2 

rooms, dance rooms, play rooms.  We don't got 3 

music.  We don't have anything.  You understand?   4 

I'm - - three years in a row.  We share a 5 

room with the OT therapist, about three or four 6 

of them, very illegal.  Not supposed to be using 7 

the same computer.  I'm not supposed to open my 8 

computer and be able to go into my OT's files, 9 

and that's what happens here.  And we just--10 

we're not against charter school.  They have all 11 

this money.  Go get your own building because 12 

you put my children out and they're not happy. 13 

MS. GORMAN:  Thank you very much. 14 

[Applause] 15 

MS. GORMAN:  SLT?    16 

MR. JAMES MCCOY::  No.  No, I'm a former 17 

parent. 18 

MS. GORMAN:  Did you sign up on the public 19 

list? 20 

MULTIPLE VOICE:  Yes. 21 

MR. MCCOY::  James McCoy. 22 

MS. GORMAN:  So let me go through the list.  23 

You remember the card number? 24 

[Background noise] 25 
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MS. GORMAN:  So let me get through the 1 

people on the list.  Okay?  And when we get to 2 

number nine I'll call you up.  Okay?  Lyn and 3 

Paula, you signed up on the - - list? 4 

MS. MANUEL:  Well, yes.  We were confused.  5 

So he can have one of our numbers. 6 

MS. CUNNINGHAM:  Four or five. 7 

[Background noise] 8 

MS. GORMAN:  Okay.  We're not to up to 9 

number eight.  The name is K-H-E-M.  And then we 10 

will follow with this gentleman who is taking 11 

the place of number nine. 12 

MS. KHEM IRVING:  How are you tonight, 13 

Harlem?  My name is Khem Irving and I'm actually 14 

a former CEC member of District 13.  And I can 15 

testify that community roots did try to take 16 

space from our district school with 369 that Ms. 17 

Green was referring to.  And it took Leticia 18 

James [phonetic] to come in and help fight them 19 

off.  Okay?  So and they were an F rated charter 20 

school.  Okay?  And they did extend more space 21 

to them. 22 

So the same fight that we have in Brooklyn 23 

is the same fight here, uptown.  That's why I'm 24 

here, because I identify with all the families, 25 
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with my friend Noah, my brother Julius there.  1 

We get this.  We get this divide and conquer, 2 

and we do understand about this corporate 3 

takeover that the DOE has definitely engaged us 4 

all in, has sold public education to the highest 5 

bidder.  And we definitely oppose that and I'll 6 

be so glad when our communities will wake up.   7 

If anybody would like for me to come to your 8 

school and speak to parents about charter 9 

schools and how they work, ask me how I know.  10 

Because I bought in to two different 11 

organizations, Uncommon and Achievement First.  12 

So I'm very versed in that understanding of what 13 

charter schools do.  And, yes, they do shop the 14 

buildings.  They take them around to show them 15 

the space and they decide which space they would 16 

like to be in.  And all of the Success Schools 17 

are conveniently located for their people.  18 

Okay?  So they can get in our communities and 19 

get out.  Location, location, location.  They 20 

are never located anywhere where it's an 21 

inconvenience.   22 

They look at the prime real estate.  And if 23 

I do the math I see that your school is 370 24 

children.  So that means you already get less 25 
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money than the charter school that's coming 1 

in, who doesn't want to pay rent.  They have 2 

more funding based on their enrollment.  So they 3 

are getting more because they're not paying for 4 

their amenities of the use of the building.  So 5 

their pupil funding actually increases where 6 

they don't pay for use of the auditorium and all 7 

of the amenities of - - .  So, if we do the 8 

math, charter schools do get more than our 9 

district schools, and they ride on our budgets.   10 

They're not going to close 149 because they 11 

need you in the building because they don't want 12 

to pay.  So they have to ride on your budget but 13 

they're going to get you down to the bare bones.  14 

Okay?  So the charter schools can come in.  15 

That's not part of the plan.  They need us in 16 

the building because they don't want to pay.   17 

And in other states I have to say charter 18 

schools find their own spaces.  It's only 19 

happening in New York City.  They do not look to 20 

co-locate.  They build wonderful school 21 

buildings around the country.  They do not get 22 

together.   Achievement First has their own 23 

building.  Yeah.  We wonder Achievement First 24 

building and - - want to co-locate?  No.  Why 25 
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haven't they reached out to their other 1 

charter school networks?  Why are we forced in 2 

this?  You have to wake up and do the math and 3 

stop this from happening.  Thank you. 4 

[Applause] 5 

MS. GORMAN:  - - followed by Patricia. 6 

[Crosstalk] 7 

MS. GORMAN:  Is Patricia Valentino still 8 

here?   9 

MR. MCCOY::  My name is James McCoy and my 10 

son is a student here.  11 

MS. GORMAN:  Can you speak a little louder 12 

into the mike? 13 

MR. MCCOY::  I have a son here.  He goes to 14 

school here.  His name is Paul and I'm so 15 

grateful.  I'm so grateful for this school and 16 

I'm afraid for him to go someplace else.  He 17 

used to go to Birch [phonetic] - - they tried to 18 

get my son to ride on a school bus - - .  I used 19 

to - - my wife would take him to school every 20 

day on the bus, using the train, the bus.  Not 21 

that I don't trust school buses, but I feel that 22 

there are people out there that don't understand 23 

these children.  They don't understand them.  24 

They don't have the patience for them.   25 
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There was a story last week or I think it 1 

was a couple of weeks ago about a bus aide that 2 

broke the arm of a special needs kid on the bus.  3 

I'm not just--I'm not saying that to, you know, 4 

reinforce my reason for my son not to ride a 5 

school bus, but I feel that the people here at 6 

the - - school, they understand these children.  7 

And I'm afraid for my son to have to go and 8 

relocate or have to travel to another school and 9 

have to ride a school bus.  I need your help.  10 

This is for my son.  I'm up here not for me but 11 

for my son and for my children.  It's not about 12 

me anymore.  It's about the children.  And 13 

that's all I have. 14 

MS. GORMAN:  Thank you very much.  Patricia 15 

Valentino followed by number 11.  And I 16 

apologize I cannot read the name.  Does somebody 17 

have number 11?  Please begin. 18 

MS. PATRICIA VALENTINO:  Hi.  I'm Patricia 19 

Valentino.  I am a teacher - - .  I teach 20 

children, first graders - - .  And I think that 21 

I come before you as the Department of 22 

Education, which I always believed in my heart 23 

was a place I found safe, found safety under the 24 

integrity of public education.  Looking at the 25 
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IDEA, it does say that children with special 1 

needs are entitled to a fair and appropriate 2 

public education, and right now we don't have 3 

one based on the fact that we're too crowded 4 

already.   5 

When I tried to transition my children with 6 

autism from the hallways, I have classes from 7 

Harlem Success on both sides of the hallway.  No 8 

one moves.  And it's--you know, it's funny when 9 

we come here and we talk about co-location.  We 10 

want to co-locate but we want to do it with 11 

integrity and respect.  And we don't want it to 12 

become an us versus them kind of situation.  13 

Unfortunately, it becomes that perhaps based on 14 

the fact that it's too crowded already.  But we 15 

cannot get the children through, so when I have 16 

children that have sensory - - , children that 17 

have so many needs, trying to get through the 18 

hallway at lunchtime and other times because 19 

they've been so displaced that the places I have 20 

to get them to are in 149, the other side of the 21 

building, it becomes very difficult.  You know, 22 

and I'm holding on to them and I'm sheltering 23 

them to get - - .  I don't think that we have a 24 

problem with co-location.  It was--what we're 25 
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seeing isn't the true sense of the word, it 1 

doesn't seem to be that.  We're not co-existing.  2 

You're asking us not to - - and I think that 3 

that's become - - . 4 

[Applause] 5 

MS. GORMAN:  Thank you very much.  Our last 6 

few speakers, Peter Cohen and Ian Hollander.  Is 7 

Peter here? 8 

MR. PETER COHEN:  I'm right here. 9 

MR. GOTBAUM:  Peter, as you come down, I 10 

just wanted the representative for SUNY to think 11 

about what just--what was just said because we 12 

are looking at between an additional 300 to 500 13 

students in this building and she's having 14 

problems right now getting her kids in and out 15 

of the hallway.  How will they be affected when 16 

you have 3 to 500 more students in this 17 

building?  Is it feasible?  Brilliant work.  18 

FEMALE VOICE 6:  And is it fair? 19 

MR. GOTBAUM:  And is it fair?  Are you doing 20 

your job if you just rubber stamp and sign off 21 

and say, "It's okay because it's a charter 22 

school?"  Because you're going to do it.  We 23 

know you're going to do it, but we're going to 24 

hold you accountable.  We're going to hold you 25 
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accountable and those kids and the parents 1 

are going to hold you accountable.  When you go 2 

back up there and you say it's okay, "I've - - 3 

to move.  I've done the work.  Boom, let it 4 

happen," then see what happens next year, the 5 

year after, the year after, when you got 3, 4, 6 

500 more kids in here.  And these kids, her 7 

kids, our kids get thrown under the bus.  Your 8 

job. 9 

MS. GORMAN:  Peter, you can now begin. 10 

MR. COHEN:  My name is Peter Cohen.  I'm a 11 

public school teacher in a school downtown.  I 12 

don't want to say the name because I don't want 13 

to draw the attention to it from any school 14 

hunters.  So I'll just say I'm a teacher 15 

downtown in a whole school, a school where 16 

children can move freely, a school where if a 17 

child requires physical therapy or occupational 18 

therapy there's actually a room to go to with 19 

equipment in it where that child can freely move 20 

in privacy because that child will actually--as 21 

a special educator, because I got my second 22 

master's degree in special education--23 

experiences a little self-consciousness in his 24 

or her daily life.  And to have to go into the 25 
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hallway to exercise and work where other 1 

people can watch them inhibits their movement 2 

and causes social and emotional distress.  And 3 

the fact that the Department of Education can't 4 

realize that is heartbreaking as a public school 5 

teacher of 25 years.  This is a horrendous 6 

disgrace, as also some of the back - - theater, 7 

this stage is a sacred place, a place where 8 

children should go to express themselves and 9 

move, where exits and entrances are taught and 10 

stage right and stage left, and the proceeding 11 

of art, and the back, and - - , and stages.  12 

Everything about this teaches children how to 13 

express themselves in public and develop 14 

citizens.  And to store your things on a stage, 15 

it's a common area, tells me that the guests of 16 

this school have--I don't have the words, the 17 

words in public to say what they must think of 18 

their hosts.  It's disgraceful.  It's 19 

disgusting.  It's offensive.  I'm offended as a 20 

teacher and public educator whose work in this 21 

community, in this district, I'm hurt to think 22 

that this is what public education is becoming.  23 

I'm sad for any child that has to come to this 24 

school.  Please, if you have any influence over 25 
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helping this school to become whole again, I 1 

urge you this is your chance.  Please make this 2 

school go away. 3 

[Applause] 4 

MS. GORMAN:  Ian Hollander and then we have 5 

one last speaker who is an SLT member, Karen 6 

McLean.  And that will complete our...Ian, 7 

please. 8 

MR. IAN HOLLANDER:  My name is Ian 9 

Hollander.  I'm a psychologist here.  I'd just 10 

like to add this perspective to it.  My moving--11 

having the 811 program here it offers for a lot 12 

of children a smooth transition into general 13 

education, mainstreaming.  And I think that's 14 

something that you could lose by moving the 15 

program to another site where it's a self-16 

contained school building.  The children are 17 

already familiar with a lot of the staff here 18 

and so it feels safe, comfortable, and it's an 19 

easy transition for them, which is our goal in 20 

special education.   21 

And I just am going to add what everybody 22 

else has said earlier, that I know that 149 23 

staff too, I know that there was a significant 24 

shortage of space as it is and people are pushed 25 
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into doing things that compromises their 1 

professionalism already. 2 

[Applause] 3 

MS. GORMAN:  Thank you, Ian.  Our last 4 

speaker will be Karen McLean. 5 

MS. KAREN MCLEAN:  Hello everyone.  My name 6 

is Karen McLean, a parent of a student--well, a 7 

parent of twin boys, third grade, SLT members, 8 

PTA secretary.  I'm a very involved mother to my 9 

boys.  I just want to say that it's kind of 10 

being uncomfortable.  First off, I definitely 11 

want to talk about the safety.  I don't feel 12 

comfortable with fire drills now.  Like I want 13 

to be here when it's having a fire drill because 14 

I want to make sure my twin boys are safe and 15 

nobody - - my kids.  So, to be honest, I would 16 

feel comfortable with no fire drill as of now. 17 

Second of all, my kids have special needs 18 

and as Miriam has said, being in the second--19 

being in the office, in the PTA office, and 20 

seeing - - "Hi, mommy."  And they can't even 21 

function.  They can't even - - what they need 22 

because I'm there.  You know, and it's not my--23 

they're in a secluded area.  They got to move 24 

around.  They're learning - - .  All these kids 25 
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have special needs.  Everybody is different.   1 

I feel like when I'm walking the hallways 2 

and I'm coming in the building, especially with 3 

Harlem Success, I feel like - - a train, like 4 

they're in a military school.  Like they walk 5 

straight.  They face this way.  They don't look 6 

at nobody.  The teachers is - - .  I'm not going 7 

to say anything.   8 

We actually saying "Hello, good morning."  9 

We pleasant because we want a very friendly 10 

atmosphere for our kids if we're all going to be 11 

in the same building.  And it only--it's not 12 

like that at all.  Like these are kids, children 13 

that my kids live on the same block with.  How 14 

is it that we come home and you're on my stoop 15 

or you're on my block and you can say hi to - - 16 

but you in school and it's like, "Who is - - ?"  17 

Like you guys are affecting my kids.  I'm 18 

pleading with you guys.  You are affecting my 19 

kids.  They can't just adjust and transit like 20 

that.  You understand what I'm saying?  Like 21 

going to another school, meeting new people.   22 

They perfect with their teacher.  My son, 23 

they were with Ms. McCheckel [phonetic] for 24 

three years, three years.  And then so much 25 
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changed and I see them--like his vocabulary 1 

is amazing.  This boy is a spelling--a spelling 2 

champ, like 100%.  His spelling tests is always 3 

on the board, always on the wall.  Every day 4 

he's amazing and he did a lot of progress.   5 

I'm not here to say Harlem Success is better 6 

than 149.  I'm comfortable with my kids in 7 

public school.  I have no problem with it.  It - 8 

- we all love each other.  We all care for each 9 

other and you taking away from my kids is 10 

disgusting. 11 

[Applause] 12 

MS. GORMAN:  Excuse me.  Excuse me, please.  13 

What SLT were you on? 14 

MS. MCLEAN:  149, 149. 15 

[Crosstalk] 16 

FEMALE VOICE 8:  With the - - I just have a 17 

question that I think is very important that - -18 

 .  I need to know - - . 19 

MR. HORDALISO:  I'd also like to make sure 20 

everyone has had the opportunity to speak even 21 

if they didn't sign up.  So I'd ask if - - . 22 

MS. GORMAN:  So we close-- 23 

[Crosstalk] 24 

MR. HORDALISO:  It's ten of 9:00.  So I just 25 
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want to make sure that if there's anyone that 1 

signed in to speak, that they have the 2 

opportunity to speak.  I don't think - - . 3 

[Crosstalk] 4 

MS. GORMAN:  At the--at the agreement that 5 

we made - - . 6 

FEMALE VOICE 8:  No, you made the agreement, 7 

not us. 8 

[Crosstalk] 9 

FEMALE VOICE 8:  You made an agreement, not 10 

us. 11 

[Crosstalk] 12 

MR. GOTBAUM:  So are you saying--is the DOE 13 

saying that if people want to speak here you are 14 

not going to let them?  Please let us know.  15 

That's a question.  Would you give me an answer. 16 

MS. GORMAN:  I'm going to let you ask your 17 

question.  You know that it won't be answered 18 

right now. 19 

[Crosstalk] 20 

MR. GOTBAUM:  Is there other people who want 21 

to speak who haven't had a chance? 22 

FEMALE VOICE 8:  I would like to ask this 23 

question because it occurred to me when, I'm 24 

sorry, when you were speaking.  And I'd like an 25 
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answer sent to me if you don't have it.  I 1 

want to know how many special needs children are 2 

enrolled in Harlem Success Academy.  I want to 3 

know that. I  want that--I even prefer it in 4 

writing.  I want to know how many special needs 5 

children are enrolled in Harlem Success Academy, 6 

including the ones that are coming in. 7 

MR. GOTBAUM:  It's self-contained. 8 

FEMALE VOICE 8:  This is a--this is a 9 

community full of special needs and I want to 10 

know how many and how many English Language 11 

Learners.  I want the answer to that question.  12 

Thank you so much. 13 

MS. GORMAN:  - - .  I want to thank you very 14 

much for coming out you guys.  As a District 3 15 

resident myself and an educator of 45 years, and 16 

a sister of a multiply handicapped child, I 17 

actually very much understand and appreciate 18 

your significant comments.  We appreciate-- 19 

MR. HORDALISO:  [Interposing] Elaine, - - if 20 

there is anyone that hasn't had the opportunity 21 

to speak. 22 

MR. GOTBAUM:  Is there anyone who wishes to 23 

speak you didn't have an opportunity to speak? 24 

FEMALE VOICE 8:  I'd like to get the 25 
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question on the record. 1 

MS. GORMAN:  Yes, your question was on the 2 

record. 3 

FEMALE VOICE 8:  Okay. 4 

MS. GORMAN:  Yes.  We've heard the comments.  5 

We appreciate the feedback, and I can guarantee 6 

you that your feedback will be summarized and 7 

will go the Panel of Educational Policy who will 8 

hold their meeting on October 15th at 6:00 p.m. 9 

at Prospect Heights campus located at 883 10 

Classon Avenue in Brooklyn.   11 

I want to repeat again the phone number and 12 

email, particularly for the teachers of the two 13 

students who didn't get a chance to speak 14 

tonight, but for anybody else the phone number 15 

is 212-374-3466.  I would to finish, if that's 16 

okay, so people can get the email address.  It's 17 

do3proposals@schools.nyc.gov.  Thank you all for 18 

coming.  This joint public hearing is officially 19 

adjourned. 20 

MR. GOTBAUM:  Hold it.  Ladies and 21 

gentlemen, the 15th is PEP meeting.  The vote on 22 

it is Tuesday. 23 

FEMALE VOICE 8:  A bus leaving from here. 24 

MR. GOTBAUM:  There will be buses leaving-- 25 
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